From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: Accepted: Call with Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Accepted: Conf Call: Mark, Liam and Nimmi
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
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Morning Issues Call
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
To: 5.22

Subject: Accepted: 5.22 to call Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly Check-in
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Stephanie Tan

Subject: Following up

Date: February 11, 2019 2:15:30 PM
Hi Stephanie,

Can we set up a follow up call this week. Would Wednesday afternoon at 4pm work for you?

Thanks,
Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: 551838
Date: February 13, 2019 1:37:33 PM

Attachments: 551838.docx
550925 - IBN - JIBC Police Academy Funding Model.pdf

letter.pdf
Importance: High

FYI

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: February-13-19 12:58 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: 551838

Rush letter with IBN for your approval please.

From: Basi, Kellie [mailto:kbasi@jibc.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Subject: Scheduling of In-Person Meeting with JIBC Board Chair
Good afternoon,

| am following up on correspondence emailed to Minister Farnworth on behalf of the JIBC Board of

Governors, Sukhminder Singh Virk on Wednesday January 30th, 2019 related to our Policy Academy.
Mr. Virk would like to schedule an in-person meeting to discuss the matter with Minister Farnworth,

for either this week or next please.

| look forward to hearing back soon.

Kindly, Kellie

Kellie Basi

Executive Assistant, Vice-President Academic

President’s Office

Justice Institute of British Columbia (JIBC)

Tel 604.528.5619 | Cell: 604.812.4410 | Fax 604.528.5849
JIBC | Canada's Leading Public Safety Educator | www.jibc.ca
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: Fw: Feb 25 joint presser with Minister James
Date: February 13, 2019 3:24:45 PM

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 9:35 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Feb 25 joint presser with Minister James

HI again,

| just wanted to check in again about the legislation being introduced that day about payday loans.
Minister James is also planning to announce a presale condo registry that day, to stop the repeated
flipping of condos pre-construction that drastically inflates costs.

The PO has asked that these two things be combined into one joint announcement under the
broader umbrella of consumer protection, which fits nicely with the messaging coming out of the
throne speech yesterday.

Let me know if you have any questions about this —we would plan for a mid afternoon presser as
your legislation needs to be introduced first — timing is around 3pm that you could go up, correct?
Thanks

Rick
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: JIBC meeting with MMF tomorrow at 3:30
Date: February 15, 2019 12:36:49 AM

| think Talea wanted to be included on this if possible!

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: February-14-19 8:43 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: JIBC meeting with MMF tomorrow at 3:30

Kevin Brewster will join us on the call with the JI tomorrow. He's the finance ADM for AEST
and has worked in that sector for years. He provided the AEST language in the letter.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 14, 2019 at 8:28:00 PM PST

To: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brewster, Kevin AEST:EX" <Kevin.Brewster@gov.bc.ca>, "Sajko, Sandra
PSSG:EX" <Sandra.Sajko@gov.bc.ca>, "Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX"
<Llinsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: JIBC meeting with MMF tomorrow at 3:30

Yes, will ask Linsey to provide Kevin the call in info - thanks for joining us , Kevin.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 6:24 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mark,
Kevin is available for the call = can you have the dial-in info sent in. Kevin

can speak to our support for year-end and helping with the move forward
approach we discussed. Thanks for looping us in. Shannon

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 5:15 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: FW: JIBC meeting with MMF tomorrow at 3:30
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Hi Shannon. Looks like the JIBC Chair is eager to speak with Minister
Farnworth in response to the letter from earlier this week developed
between Sandra and Kevin. A call has been set up for tomorrow at 330.
Sandra and | will assist the Minister deliver the message consistent with
the letter. Open to having someone from your team on the call , too, if
you wish.

M.

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: JIBC meeting with MMF tomorrow at 3:30

Mark,

The JIBC meeting has landed for Friday at 3:30 pm, it overlaps with the
courthouse meeting, | have the letter and IBN in your meeting folder.
Sandra is in Whistler and will call in as well.

Linsey

Linsey Tupper | A/Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

11th Floor, 1001 Douglas Street | Victoria, BC VBW 2C5
778-698-7985
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: Media Request: Cannabiz column
Date: February 14, 2019 9:13:32 AM

can you check with MMF on this one. | Sent it to him on Monday he said he would take a peek
atit. It looks good to me.

Thanks,
-N

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-14-19 9:11 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Indridson, lan GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Hi Nimmi: just checking in on this one. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 11, 2019 at 1:14:40 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>, "Indridson, lan
GCPE:EX" <lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX" <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX"
<Liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca>, GCPE Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor
General <COMPUSSG@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Thanks Nimmi

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Indridson, lan GCPE:EX <lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

<Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor General
<COMPUSSG@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Request: Cannabiz column
Waiting for MMF to review! Hoping to get sign off today.

Sent from my iPhone
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On Feb 11, 2019, at 12:48 PM, Indridson, lan GCPE:EX <lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi—the op ed draft is attached — do you need the roadside survey report
itself?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: February 11, 2019 12:46 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Indridson, lan GCPE:EX <|an.Indridson@gov.bc.ca>; Hynes, Colin
GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

<Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Communications - Public Safety &
Solicitor General <COMP i ' .bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Caroline can you send me another copy of this please!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:00 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks lan. Will check with MMF about all this and get back
to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 9:57 AM, Indridson, lan GCPE:EX
<lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Nimmi, Liam: Please also note that this op ed
discloses facts and statistics from the summer
2018 Roadside Survey. RoadSafetyBC needs
approval to web-post the survey later this
month. It would be ideal to post on Feb. 21,
since the submission deadline for the op ed is
Feb. 22. The plan is to soft-post without
fanfare, giving MMF and Cannabiz something
of an exclusive in discussing survey results.

If this works for you and the Minister, please let
me know and I'll advise program. Cheers.

lan

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam

PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: GCPE Communications - Public Safety &
Solicitor General
<COMPUSSG@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request: Cannabiz column
Importance: High

Hi Nimmi,

Yes, we do think it’s a great opportunity to
create some awareness on cannabis topics. |'ve
let Glen know we are considering it.

lan has written up a fantastic Op-Ed on driving
laws + cannabis that meets Cannabiz word
requirements, attached.

Can you take a look and let us know if this is
good/Minister likes?

Thanks,

Colin

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
<Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>:
Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request: Cannabiz column
If you guys think it’s a good opportunity lets do
it.

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 11:23 AM
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

Subject: Media Request: Cannabiz column
Hi,

Cannabiz magazine has offered the Minister
another column in their next magazine. The
previous is attached as a PDF—MMF talked
about compliance with the law (page 12).
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If MMF would like to be in the next issue,
Caroline has suggested he could talk about
drug affected driving, a general reminder of the
laws, or a summary of how many people have
been visiting/viewing cannabis clarity website
and ads.
The editor and chief has said the deadline
would be Feb 22, so there is some time to write
if MMF chooses to go ahead, but the EiC has
asked for a yes/no this week.
Let us know,
Colin
Reporter

Glen Korstrom, Reporter

Business in Vancouver

gkorstrom@biv.com

604-608-5155
Deadline ASAP

Request
Reporter is offering column to Minister for
next issue - feb 22 due date, 500 words

Background

Recommendation
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: MMF to call you at 445?
Date: February 5, 2019 1:31:45 PM

From: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Sent: February-05-19 1:24 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: MMF to call you at 445?
Sure, that works!

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 12:34 PM
To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: MMF to call you at 4457

Hi Charley,

If it works for your MMF will call you at 445pm. Please let us know!

Thanks,
Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: New note
Date: February 13, 2019 10:08:31 AM

Attachments: 2019.02.13 QP Note Cell phone bills - draft.docx

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 9:51 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: New note

Aileen Machell

Issues Manager

778.584.0257
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Fw: PSSG Legislation and OIC deposits

Date: February 1, 2019 9:53:09 AM

Attachments: MA Pitch - Consumer Financial Protection Plan Phase 2.docx

KM - Consumer Protection - Remote Funeral Services.docx

KM - Consumer Protection - Motor Dealer Code of Conduct.docx

From: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Sent: January-30-19 11:30 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Subject: PSSG Legislation and OIC deposits

Hi Liam and Nimmi,

Please see attached for some docs related to upcoming/planned legislation and OICS this session.
As you know, we have received some direction from GCPE HQ to limit announcements and events in
the lead up to and follow up to the budget (Feb and March).

Included is the latest MA Pitch document on Consumer Financial Protection Plan Phase 2.... Do you
know when this legislation is moving forward this spring? We are not sure at this point whether you
have pitched it as a NR only, or NR and a golden gate media avail. Perhaps we can discuss at the call
on Friday.

Also attached, are some KMs for both the Mother Dealer Act and Funeral Services in remote
communities in anticipation of both OICs going forward.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jason

Jason Watson

Communications Manager

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

Tel. 250-356-0727

Cell: 250-812-6531

Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: i :EX; lori.halls@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Fw: Reconciliation priorities

Date: February 13, 2019 10:49:46 AM

Hello Team,

Just wondering if we have anything in the budget that is new spending that would qualify as a
reconciliation priority? Hoping for just a quick list if its possible.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: February-13-19 10:38 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Reconciliation priorities
Hello everyone,

A reminder to please send these concise bullets to me asap.

Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:29 PM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Reconciliation priorities

Hello friends,

As discussed at the MA meeting last Friday, MIRR is looking to pull together a list of new spending in
the budget, cross-government, on reconciliation priorities. Please work with your CD’s to send Sarah
Plank (sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca) some short bullets/paragraphs outlining any new spending by end of
day Friday.

This will help us put together a fact sheet that collates all of the important investments, and support
other materials, messaging and echo products as needed.

Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Fw:s.12

Date: February 13, 2019 10:04:47 AM

Attachments: s.12

Sara/Char this is good to go with esig.
Liam can you please just tell MMF that we done this.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Pilling, David PSSG:EX
Sent: February-12-19 1:33 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject:s12

Hi Nimmi, just checking on the status of the attached DBN .12

s.12 | believe this was sent up week of Jan 23.
Cheers,

David

Page 20 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board
Date: February 6, 2019 9:52:06 AM

Attachments: 551777 IBN RCMP_MgmtBoard LGed draft.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Please set it up :)
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX" <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 6, 2019 at 9:49:32 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov >, "Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX" <Liam.L n@gov >

Cc: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree(@gov >, "Hunt, Charlotte
PSSG:EX" <Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX"
<Noreen.Dunn@gov.be.ca>, "AG PSSG FOI AG:EX"
<AGPSSG.FOIl@gov.bc.ca>, "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"
<Caroline.McAndrews(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board

Hi Nimmi and Liam,

Attached is an IBN for the Minister about the recently announced Civilian Management
Advisory Board for the RCMP. We would like to set up 15 mins with the Minister to
discuss BC Candidates, please let me know if the Minister would have 15 mins for a
conference call sometime before the end of next week to discuss.

Thanks,

Linsey

Linsey Tupper | A/Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

11t Floor, 1001 Douglas Street | Victoria, BC V8W 2C5
778-698-7985
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Cab Sub Is.12
Date: February 7, 2019 3:32:17 PM

Can you please send me a copy of the submission?

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX" <Meagan.Gergley(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 25, 2019 at 10:13:10 AM PST
To: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX" <Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>, "Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX"
<Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>, "Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX"
<Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmes, Rachel PSSG:EX"

<Rachel. Holmes@g >.ca>

Subject: Cab Sub 512

Hello,
si2

Thanks,
Meagan
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX
Subject: Fwd: Check in/Updates

Date: February 6, 2019 11:19:16 AM
Hey sar!

Just looking for an update on those briefings for Rachel mark and I about 52

Thanks,
Nimmi
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmes, Rachel PSSG:EX" <Rachel. Holmes(a

Date: February 6, 2019 at 10:44:36 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Ni i @gov >
Subject: Check in/Updates

Hello there,

just wanted to check in on the pre-briefs, etc. for MDE, MSF and PS Dean - also,
did you get my note about MMM?

Want to make sure I'm on top of potential briefings before Cabinet next week!
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry
Date: February 5, 2019 11:06:53 AM

[s what Justin saying accurate Mark?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Schmid <jschmid@ >
Date February 5 2019 at 10 42 09 AM PST
To: o " <nj 0>

Subject: RE: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry

Hi Nimmi,
| wanted to update you on this matter 522

522 As | understand the current
situation, s22 . simply because the provincial

government hasn’t signed into this federal grant. Given that the grant came in almost a
year ago, this is truly unacceptable. Could you please ensure the Minister is aware of
this and the urgency of the matter.

Thank you for your help with this matter.

Sincerely,

Justin

From: Justin Schmid

Sent: January 24, 2015 10:52 AM

To: 'nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca' <nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry

Hi Nimmi,
| am following up to see if you have any update on this matter?s22
522
5.22 We would really appreciate any further
information on what is happening with this program.
Thank you,
Justin

Justin Schmid

Legislative Coordinator

CUPE — BC Region

0: 604-291-1940

C:5.16

jschmid@cupe.ca

From: Justin Schmid

Sent: November 14, 2018 9:30 AM
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To: nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca

Subject: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry

Hi Nimmi,

The Federal Government created a Memorial Grant Program for First Responders back
in April of this year. But, for first responders to be able to access it, a province must
sign the Memorandum of Agreement with the Federal Government regarding it. The
MOA is just to ensure that the full amount of the grant would not be off-set or subject
to any reductions by any existing or future benefit schemes that operate at the
provincial or municipal levels.

I understand BC has not yet sighed on and we were wanting to follow up where it is at
and if there’s a timeline for signing onto it?

Here’s a link to the program: https://www.publicsafety.gc.ca/cnt/bt/mmrl-grnt-

Qrgrm{ ndex-en.aspx and the ongmal press release: https: zgmmw.ngmm ire.ca/n gws

resnonders 679430853, html

Thank you for any information.
Sincerely,
Justin

Justin Schmid
Legislative Coordinator
CUPE — BC Region

0: 604-291-1940
C:s_22

jschmid@cupe.ca
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics
Date: February 8, 2019 8:45:19 AM

Pls put a hold in min cal for this day
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 8, 2019 at 8:08:43 AM PST

To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@g >.ca>

Cec: "Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX" <Michelle.Roberts@gov.be.ca>, "Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Good to go? Looks like only date time and location that works for everyone.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)" <sara.lauer(@canada.ca>
Date: February 8, 2019 at 7:12:07 AM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"

<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc ga>

Cec: "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX" <Don itter@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts,
Michelle ] GCPE:EX" <Michell R (@g >.ca>, "Scott,
I[sabelle (PS/SP)" <isa ada.c:
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs BC announcement logistics

Hi Caroline,

We just heard back. Our MO is not opposed to it being held on the 4th over the
lunchhour at the legislature. Could we please proceed with that plan, then?
Thanks!

Sara Lauer

T:613.945.4486

C:613.404.2925

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX [mailto:Caroline McAndrews@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Are you opposed to it being at the legislature?
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From: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Sent: February 7, 2019 1:15 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>;
Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP) <isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle J
GCPE:EX <Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
<judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>

Subject: Re: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Yes please. That would be appreciated. Thanks!

Sara Lauer

Communications Advisor | Conseillére en communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada

T:613.993.4415

C: 613.404.2925

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP); Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi Sara, as noted before he would be in the House that day, he is House
Leader so the only opportunity would be during the lunch hour.

| can check on that?

From: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Sent: February 7, 2019 12:50 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>;
Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP) <isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>: Roberts, Michelle J
GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
<judith.obrien? @canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi Caroline,

Our Minister’s Office is asking if the 4™ could work, somewhere on the island, around
where MMF would already be?

That's the only date that could really work.

Let me know when you can.

Thanks!

Sara Lauer

T:613.949.4486

C: 613.404.2925

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX [mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP); Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi there: info from our MO.

- better to go to March.
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- morning of March 8 if lower mainland.

- we could probably make any day during the break weeks work
- Nanaimo a possibility (again on a Friday or a break week)

C

On Feb 5, 2019, at 2:52 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Well we can’t do that day so new day. Rick do you have a
day(s) we can suggest?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 2:30 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote;

Thoughts?

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ]
GCPE:EX <Mlichell r >
Subject: FW: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

See below
From: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)
<sara.l r n >

Sent: February 5, 2019 8:25 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Scott,
Isabelle (PS/SP) <isabelle.scott@canada.ca>
Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Cook,
Marion (PS/SP) <marion.cook@canada.ca>;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)

<judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Thanks Caroline. If the 41" absolutely won't work for
you, then we can go back and let them know and see if
they can give us another date.

Sara Lauer
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T:613.993.4415

C: 613.404.2925

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.be.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 6:53 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX; Cook, Marion (PS/SP); O'Brien2, Judith
(PS/SP); Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement -
logistics

Hi Isabelle, MMF will be in the House that day.
Fridays during session are the days he generally
can be in Vancouver.

Do you want us to look for a Friday in March, or
during spring break?

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>
Sent: February 4, 2019 1:50 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Cook,
Marion (PS/SP) <marion.cook@canada.ca>;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)

<judith.obrien? @canada.ca>; Lauer, Sara
(PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi,

The feedback we’ve received today is to perhaps push
4th

the event to Monday, March 4", somewhere in the
Greater Vancouver area. What do you think?
Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de
communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire :5.16

E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
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Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement -
logistics
Ok we can touch base again on Monday.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2019 2:11 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

We asked today if the event could be held in
Vancouver or Surrey. But the response was that if

Victoria wasn't an option, the event should be on
Vancouver Island...

| unfortunately don’t have the rest of the itinerary to
know how much flexibility there is — might know more
Monday. | do like your suggestion of the
legislature/press theatre Friday morning. I'd encourage
it be included as an option for our consideration.
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

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement -
logistics

Just to confirm, we are looking at the island or
ok still on LM?

What if fed rep came to the legislature so they
could do it on the Friday AM in our press
theatre.

That might be more doable.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2019 2:04 PM
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

| completely understand. Keep us posted and we'll
hopefully find a compromise for all involved. We have
another meeting Monday morning, if get more
feedback, we'll be sure to share it with you.

Isabelle

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement -
logistics

Minister is in the lower mainland so we’d have
to check and see if he can be on the island.
Same issue applies though, that it's a matter of
resources as we have limited event folks and
this is right after Budget for us and things will
be busy and could be otherwise deployed.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<jsabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2019 1:58 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; O'Brien2,
Judith (PS/SP) <judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>;
Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>;
Cook, Marion (PS/SP)
<marion.cook@canada.ca>; Taillefer, Lucie
(PS/SP) <lucie.taillefer n >
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi,

The date is still holding for Feb. 2279,

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de
communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publigue Canada
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298
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Mobile | Cellulaire :5.16
E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP); Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Cc: Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX; O'Brien2, Judith
(PS/SP); Lauer, Sara (PS/SP); Cook, Marion (PS/SP);
Taillefer, Lucie (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement -

logistics
Hi Isabelle, what date are you looking at?

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2019 1:53 PM

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews,
Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; O'Brien2,
Judith (PS/SP) <judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>;
Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>;
Cook, Marion (PS/SP)
<marion.cook@canada.ca>; Taillefer, Lucie
(PS/SP) <lucie taillefer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi,

| see that Victoria is not an option, but what about
another location on Vancouver Island? We've been
asked to follow-up with you. Sorry about all of this
logistical back/forth. If it's not possible, | completely
understand.

Thanks,

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de

communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire :s.16

E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
[mailto:Donna.Sitter@gov.be.ca)

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP); Cook, Marion (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline
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GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement -
logistics

Hi Isabelle — we are still looking into this —we
are asking if our Minister might be available on
Feb 22 in the Lower Mainland — likely
Vancouver or Surrey, not Victoria — our
Minister wouldn’t be here on that date. We'll
get back to you soon as we hear thanks.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: January 31, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Cook, Marion
(PS/SP) <marion.cook@canada.ca>

Cc: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)
<sara.lauer@canada.ca>; O'Brien2, Judith
(PS/SP) <judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>; Prasad,
Salesh (PS/SP) <salesh.prasad @canada.ca>;
Moraw, Stefan (PS/SP)
<stefan.moraw@canada.ca>; Jacobsen, Lisa
(PS/SP) <lisa.jacobsen@canada.ca>; Esgin,
Susan (PS/SP) <susan.esgin@canada.ca>;
Taillefer, Lucie (PS/SP)
<lucie.taillefer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi Donna / Marion,

Both Judy and Sara are away today and thought I'd
continue the conversation on their behalf. We were
asked if there was a recommended venue in Victoria

for the Feb. 22"% announcement? And would you have
a tentative list of partners/stakeholders that should be
invited?

Let me know.

Thanks,

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de
communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire : 5-16

E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 12:24 PM
To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J
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GCPE:EX; Moraw, Stefan (PS/SP)

Subject: Draft - NR Guns and Gangs BC

Good afternoon,

It was great meeting you all over the phone a few
minutes ago.

Please find attached the latest draft news release for
the guns and gangs BC announcement. It is currently in
DG approvals with our policy teams.

Feel free to edit the quote we have drafted for you,
too!

Thanks!

Sara Lauer

Communications Advisor / Conseillére en
communications

Public Safety Canada / Sécurité publique Canada
T:613.993.4415

C:613.404.2925
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter to DM Hughes

Date: February 12, 2019 8:30:58 AM

Attachments: 551913 - Correspondence from DSG Sieben.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Hi Amber,

Here’s the letter our DM wrote to the DM in labour. Please give me a call when you can
connect.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 8, 2019 at 4:15:03 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar(@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX" <Liam.L n@gov >

Subject: Fwd: Letter to DM Hughes

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX" <Linsey.T r@gov >
Date: February 8, 2019 at 1:03:08 PM PST

To: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben(@gov >
Subject: Letter to DM Hughes

Mark,

Attached is a copy of the letter to DM Hughes, | have sent it to him by
email.

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
Subject: Fwd: Media request: police board position
Date: February 7, 2019 12:00:33 PM

Calling you about this
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beresford, Charley FIN:EX" <C

Date: February 7, 2019 at 11:39:53 AM PST
To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Ni
Subject: FW: Media request: police board posmon

=)
Vi

Heads up — this looks like one for the Minister’s Office. Want to cannect before we
send a message referring the reporter on?

Thx

Charley

From: Nicole Crescenzi <nicole.crescenzi@vicnews.com>

Sent: February 6, 2019 1:02 PM

To: ABC BRDO:EX <ABC@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media request: police board position

Hello,

My name is Nicole Crescenzi, I’'m a reporter for Victoria News.

I was wondering if anyone could tell me some information about this posting for the
Victoria Police Board:
https://www.brainhunter.com/frontoffice/seekerViewJobDetailAction.do?
sitecode=pl526&jobld=2318503&page=search&external=

Specifically:

-Who stepped down to create the two vacancies?

- | see there’s a specific request for more diverse applicants; why is this so specifically-
outlined for this position? How diverse is the current police board?

- What is the honorarium associated with this role?

Thank you,

Nicole Crescenzi

Multimedia Journalist

Victoria News | Black Press Media
250-480-3238
nicole.crescenzi@vichews.com

& Black Press Media
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: Media request: police board position
Date: February 14, 2019 1:46:02 PM

Any concerns?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX" <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 14, 2019 at 1:36:09 PM PST
To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>, "Lawson, Liam

PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Ce: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Cdr011ne McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>,

"Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter(@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Michelle J
GCPE:EX" <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Media request: police board position

Hi,
Just following up on this one. Ok to go?
C

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 1:54 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<Liam.lLawson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media request: police board position
Hello,
Ok to send these to reporter? Let me know.
C
Reporter
Nicole Crescenzi, Reporter
Victoria News
icol nzi@vicn
250-480-3238 c: 522
Deadline ASAP

Request

e Who stepped down to create the two vacancies?
o The appointment terms of Maureen Shaw and Roxanne Helme
expired on December 31, 2019.
e |seethere’s a specific request for more diverse applicants; why is this so
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specifically-outlined for this position? How diverse is the current police board?
o The Province’s goal is effective boards that reflect the diversity of
British Columbia for effective and citizen-centred governance.
o The Reporter should follow up with the board on current diversity.
e What is the honorarium associated with this role?
o The Reporter should follow up with the board who sets the
honourarium amounts.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To:
Subject: Fwd: s-12 o Cab Sub
Date: February 7, 2019 5:02:12 PM
Attachments: Cab Sub 512

ATT00001.htm
Hi Michael,

Please see my note below!

Thanks,

Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar(@gov >
Date: February 7, 2019 at 5:01:12 PM PST
To: "Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX" <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: P2 Cab Sub
Hi Christina,

Here is a copy of the Cab Sub going to P&A next week on the next steps we will
take on the 13 Happy to set up a briefing should MMM like one!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree(@gov >
Date: February 7, 2019 at 3:57:29 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov >
Subject: FW: Is12 Cab Sub

Here you go
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Is.12 Cab Sub
Date: February 7, 2019 5:01:13 PM
Attachments: Cab Sub 5.12

ATT00001.htm

Hi Christina,

Here is a copy of the Cab Sub going to P&A next week on the next steps we will take on the
s13 ~ Happy to set up a briefing should MMM like one!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree@gov >
Date: February 7, 2019 at 3:57:29 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 512 Cab Sub

Here you go
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: Fwd:s.12 Cab Sub

Date: February 11, 2019 11:44:20 AM

Attachments: Cab Sub 512

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 7, 2019 at 3:57:29 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi @gov >
Subject: FW: Js.12 o Cab Sub
Here you go
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd:s.12 - Meeting request
Date: February 6, 2019 11:59:15 AM

I told them to reach out to you to set something up!
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pilling, David PSSG:EX" <David.Pilling(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 6, 2019 at 11:54:14 AM PST

To: "Beresford, Charley FIN:EX" <£,har]§y,ligxcsfbxd( gQ .bg.ga>
Cc: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <

512
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: s 17

Subject: Fwd: Posting

Date: February 14, 2019 1:30:09 PM

Attachments: pssG S-13 3 (Jan 2019).doc

ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beresford, Charley FIN:EX" <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 14, 2019 at 12:02:07 PM PST
To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Posting

....and here’s the e-mail version
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: 5.15;s.19  PSSG:EX; Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural land
Date: February 6, 2019 10:27:24 AM

Just wondering if we have information on what’s happening in Lumby and if this person is
accurate!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" <Gala.Milne(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 6, 2019 at 9:39:33 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on
agricultural land

Hi Nimmi

Just curious if correspondence from this person has come across your desk?
Looks like we're referring to you but just wanted to share this with you in case it
hadn't come your way directly.

Gala

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on
agricultural land

Hi Gala - I have redirected this email to PSSG - his previous correspondence in
December 2018, on this issue was also redirected to PSSG, who likely responded.
The writer says tensions soar in Lumby - just wanted you to be aware this had
come in.

Candice

From:s-22

Sent: February 5, 2019 10:01 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farnworth. MLA, Mike LASS:EX <Mike.Farnworth. ML A@leg.bc.ca>;
[!]QH“QH.{Lng ,al!,ﬂa

Subject: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural
land

Dear Minister
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Please read the CBC news item about Lumby, BC. This is why people don’t want
cannabis growing on good food agricultural land. Who wants the stink and a
waste of land for something that goes up in smoke and adds to air pollution. I
know it’s legal and many people were happy about legalization but many people
are not smart. It is up to you educated politicians to decide what is the best use of
agricultural land. There is not a lot of it in BC.

A huge vegetable farm in Ontario was recently converted to a cannabis farm. In
Delta BC, a huge tomato producing greenhouse farm was converted to cannabis
production. More food production lost. It is difficult for humans to eat and digest
cannabis plants! The cannabis facilities are not allowed to use concrete floors so
what are you going to do to prevent chemical or concentrated fertilizers from
soaking into the ground and percolating into groundwater aquifers?

522 ) ~ _ You offered
nothing in the form of examining the issues associated with these cannabis
operations and acting on it. You deferred to the municipalities having the say on
these things. For God sakes you are the senior government here and this is not
something the municipalities should be regulating. The NDP brought in the
Agricultural Land Reserve so TAKE responsibility for it.

522

facility-agricultural-land-1 2

Sent from my iPad
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Timely referral letters to munis
Date: February 1, 2019 12:45:53 PM
Hey Gala,

Do you mind looking in to this. I’'m assuming if the company is cleared operate from the
province side (aka passed criminal and financial checks) there shouldn’t be an issue with
getting a letter to operate in all the munis... but maybe there is something more to it!

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 522
Date: February 1, 2019 at 12:43:25 PM PST

To: "nimmi.takkar@gov.bc.ca" <pimmi.takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Timely referral letters to munis

Good afternoon

522
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Fwd: Times Colonist (Victoria): Lack of Leadership Driving Cannabis Production Out of BC [Paid Advertisement]
Date: February 12, 2019 7:57:10 AM

Can you please show MMF.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov
Date: February 12,2019 at 7:51:21 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Ni
Subject: Fwd: Times Colonist (Victoria): Lack of Leadershlp Driving
Cannabis Production Out of BC [Paid Advertisement]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 12, 2019 at 7:24:08 AM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: Times Colonist (Victoria): Lack of Leadership Driving
Cannabis Production Out of BC [Paid Advertisement]

Times Colonist (Victoria)

Paid advertisement - Lack of Leadership Driving Cannabis
Production Out of BC

12-Feb-2019 07:19

Copyright
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Copyright

INO..

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public
Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the
copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting,
redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any
employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: MA Pitch - Consumer Financial Protection Plan Phase 2.docx

Date: February 8, 2019 10:02:29 AM

Attachments: MA Pitch - Consumer Financial Pri ion Plan Ph. 2.docx
ATTI 1.

Hi team,

Attached is the pitch document: long story short is we are hoping to put out a NR followed by a validation video by
a non profit (credit counselling society) validating how important these changes are.

Will discuss with you in today’s mtg!

Happy Friday,
Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Date: February 13, 2019 2:41:20 PM

Can you please send me the email for the Senior MA in Mental Health please!
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: Meeting with Charley and David Piling
Date: February 13, 2019 10:03:18 AM

Hi Char,

Please reschedule this meeting for next week while im in Vic! Any time except monday

morning is good.

Thanks so much,
Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Min Cal

Date: February 5, 2019 12:14:28 PM
Hi Sara,

Can you set up a call for Charley Beresford and MMF fro 445pm today?

Thanks,
Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: MMF to call you at 445?
Date: February 5, 2019 12:33:45 PM
Hi Charley,

If it works for your MMF will call you at 445pm. Please let us know!

Thanks,
Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan [RR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: s.12

Date: February 11, 2019 11:34:03 AM

Hey pals-hope you are doing well. Our office is waiting to hear back about a briefing for the cab sub going to p&a
nthis week onthes12 ~~ Just checking In to make sure it's on your radar!

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Number for Teresa from caucus pls
Date: February 7, 2019 8:16:42 AM

Morning ladies,
Can one of you please send me Teresa’s number from caucus.

Thanks,
Nimmi
Sent from my iPhone

Page 61 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Cc: n, Li P :

Subject: Re: 547856

Date: February 5, 2019 9:21:09 AM
Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 4:54 PM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
<Angella.Thompson@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Rush for your approve please.

From: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Jake - this should be redirected to PSSG MO

Hi there!

Sending this along as an FYl. An acknowledgement was sent to the writer, though
| initially shared it with AG instead of PSSG. Correcting that now.
Thank you!!

Kayla

From: S22

Sent: Saturday, September 8, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
C(::S'22

Subject: Location of canabis producers
522

522 | am probably not the
first person who has had this idea. Why would the province not mandate the location
of these legal grow ops to areas where the towns have lost their industrial base? They
have an abundance of workers, the business would be built on industrial land not
agricultural land, some taxes would flow to the local communities that desperately
need them. The NDP could improve their status in the interior as well as some smaller
coastal locations. The idea of putting grow ops on farm land that is producing food for
BC goes against reasonable thinking.

If this thought has been fully examined | apologize for taking your time but if not it is
ripe for consideration.

Thank you.
522

<547856.docx>
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: 549683

Date: February 1, 2019 9:33:47 AM

Good to go!

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: January-31-19 4:50 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: 549683

Following up on this.

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: 549683

Importance: High

Rush Ministers draft for your approval please.
Angella Thompson

Correspondence Manager

Ministry of Attorney General

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

778-974-3799
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: 550924 5 22 Final

Date: February 1, 2019 4:03:17 PM

Good to go! Thanks
Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 1, 2019, at 3:14 PM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
<Angella.Thompson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Rush Minister’s draft for your approval please.
<550924 s22 Final.docx>

<550924-Incoming.pdf>
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: 551109 - MLA Coralee Oaks - Lifetime Seatbelt Exemption Request re constituents-22
Date: February 1, 2019 4:04:19 PM

- Minister

Good to go! Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 3:15 PM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

<Angella.Thompson@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Rush Minister’s draft for your approval please.

<551109 - MLA Coralee Oaks - Lifetime Seatbelt Exemption Request re
constituent s-22 - Minister.docx>

<551109 - Incoming.pdf>

Page 65 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: 512

Date: February 6, 2019 8:58:32 AM

I won’t be responding to any of thes.12 ones till next week- FYT

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 6, 2019, at 7:47 AM, Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Liam/Nimmi,

>

> Has there been a decision made on this one?

>

> Thanks,

>

> Charlotte

>

> From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

= Sent: January 31, 2019 5:03 PM

> To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson(@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX <Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca>; AG PSSG FOI AG:EX
<AGPSSG.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject:s.12

>

> Hi Liam and Nimmi,

>

> Please find attached DBN for Minister’s review and consideration-12

s12  These documents are in the Minister’s signing folder.

>

> Thanks,

= Linsey

>

>

= Linsey Tupper | A/Manager, Executive Operations

= Office of the Deputy Solicitor General

>

= Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

= 11th Floor, 1001 Douglas Street | Victoria, BC V8W 2C5

> 778-698-7985

>

>
512

512,522
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Tupper, Linsey PSSGIEX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX; AG PSSG
EOI AG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: 551739 - DBN 5.12;5.13

Date: February 7, 2019 3:01:29 PM

Sara can we please help Linsey set this up.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 1:55 PM, Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linseyv.Tupper@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi and Liam,

We would like to set up a briefing for the Minister on the
s.12; attached is a DBN for the briefing. Please let me know what time will work for the
Minister and | will arrange staff accordingly.

Thanks,

Linsey

Linsey Tupper | A/Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

11th Floor, 1001 Douglas Street | Victoria, BC V8W 2C5

778-698-7985

512,513

512,513
<551739 - DBN -
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board
Date: February 6, 2019 10:13:52 AM

Thanks! Liam might wanna be in this one too!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:10 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Nimmi

This has been scheduled for Friday at 1:30pm

Materials are in your sharepoint and MMF's sharepoint and in the calendars.
Mark and Tonia will be on the call.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board

Please setitup:)

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

Cc: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>, "Hunt,

Charlotte PSSG:EX" <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>, "Dunn, Noreen

PSSG:EX" <Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca>, "AG PSSG FOI AG:EX"
<AGPSSG.FOl@gov.bc.ca>, "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"

<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board

Hi Nimmi and Liam,

Attached is an IBN for the Minister about the recently announced Civilian
Management Advisory Board for the RCMP. We would like to set up 15
mins with the Minister to discuss BC Candidates, please let me know if the
Minister would have 15 mins for a conference call sometime before the
end of next week to discuss.

Thanks,

Linsey

Linsey Tupper | A/Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General
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Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

11" Floor, 1001 Douglas Street | Victoria, BC V8W 2C5
778-698-7985
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board
Date: February 6, 2019 10:50:13 AM

Right!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:38 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| asked him$22

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board
Thanks! Liam might wanna be in this one too!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:10 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hey Nimmi

This has been scheduled for Friday at 1:30pm

Materials are in your sharepoint and MMF’s sharepoint and in the
calendars.

Mark and Tonia will be on the call.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 9:52 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.H r >
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

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>,
"Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX" <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>,

"Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX" <Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca>, "AG

Page 70 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



PSSG FOI AG:EX" <AGPSSG.FOl@gov.bc.ca>, "McAndrews,
Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndr >

Subject: 551777 - IBN - RCMP Management Board

Hi Nimmi and Liam,

Attached is an IBN for the Minister about the recently
announced Civilian Management Advisory Board for the
RCMP. We would like to set up 15 mins with the Minister to
discuss BC Candidates, please let me know if the Minister
would have 15 mins for a conference call sometime before
the end of next week to discuss.

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

Subject: Re: 551783 - IBN - OAG Adult Custody Progress Audit
Date: February 8, 2019 8:44:27 AM

Yup!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 8, 2019, at 8:38 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

= Can I set up?

>

> From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

> Sent: February 7, 2019 11:54 AM

> To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX <Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca>; AG PSSG FOI AG:EX
<AGPSSG.FOI@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews(@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: 551783 - IBN - OAG Adult Custody Progress Audit

>

> Hi Nimmi and Liam,

>

> Please find attached in information briefing note for the Minister regarding the OAG Adulty Custody Progress
Audit. We would like to set up a briefing for the Minister on this topic, please let me know what will work.
>

= With thanks,

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

>

= <551783-Appendix A-Progress Audit Report ATT 1 - DMX.PDF=

= <551783-Appendix B-Progress Audit Status of the OAG.PDF=

= <551783-IBN-OAG Adult Custody Progress Audit.pdf=

Page 72 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: 551838
Date: February 13, 2019 1:39:01 PM

Good to go! Thanks

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: February-13-19 12:58 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
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

Governors, Sukhminder Singh Virk on Wednesday January 30", 2019 related to our Policy Academy.
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
Date: February 13, 2019 1:59:46 PM

yes i approved it for Angela :)

From: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Sent: February-13-19 1:42 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: 551838

Thank you.

Has this been approved?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: February 13, 2019 1:38 PM
To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Fw: 551838
Importance: High

FY

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

Governors, Sukhminder Singh Virk on Wednesday January 30, 2019 related to our Policy Academy.
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

Tel 604.528.5619 | Cell: 604.812.4410 | Fax 604.528.5845
JIBC | Canada's Leading Public Safety Educator | www.jibc.ca
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: 551937

Date: February 7, 2019 10:00:49 AM

Good to go! Thanks Angella!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:00 AM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

<Angella.Thompson@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Rush Ministers draft for your approval please.

<551937.docx>
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: 558832 - Joint IBN for MDE and MMF re: Spring Justice Summit
Date: February 13, 2019 9:14:42 AM

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 8:58 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you Linsey!
Liam & Nimmi— | have added this to MMF and your SharePoints.

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 8:24 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX <Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca>; AG
PSSG FOI AG:EX <AGPSSG.FOl@gov.be.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

<Caroli n .bc.ca>

Subject: 558832 - Joint IBN for MDE and MMF re: Spring Justice Summit

Hi Liam and Nimmi,

Please find attached the materials for the joint briefing with MMF and MDE tonight at 5
pm. S22 he will be joining the briefing via conference call.

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

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Advise MA CLIFF ID 549773

Date: February 11, 2019 12:59:51 PM

Let’s set it up :)! No rush on it when it fits in to MMF calendar. With staff. Me and Talea if
she would like to join. It can be van or Vic.

Thanks,
Nimmi
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 12:39 PM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Nimmi

This was sent for advice and we just got this back from Linsey.

Looks like staff accidently sent it for an SG reply rather than advice. Attached it what
they wrote...suggested setting up a meeting.

Would you like me to set this up?

Call me if you have any questions

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Advise MA CLIFF ID 549773

Hi Sara,

No issues with meeting, for some reason staff sent it up as draft reply when | had sent
it on for advice. | have attached a copy of the reply here for your information, it has
been reviewed and approved by Mark. If you would like to send this formal response
out please let me know and | will work with CCU to coordinate.

If you'd like to just reach out to the meeting requestor to set something up that works
as well. If you do set up a meeting, please let me know and | will arrange for staff to
attend and for an IBN.

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

From: Hembree, Sara <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Advise MA CLIFF ID 549773

SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for 1D:549773 2018/12/20
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: any word...
Date: February 13, 2019 2:36:35 PM

yeah i think probably the latter- but | will check back and see!

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 2:22 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: any word...

...from PO on South Island Dispatch Centre opening on PJH attending?

Or will we assume we will not know until the last minute either way based on his every changing
schedule?

C

Caroline McAndrews

Communications Director

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
T: 250 356-1196 Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: wson, Liam P :EX

Subject: Re: Approval Needed by February 8 — Farnworth, December 2018
Date: February 1, 2019 8:56:44 AM

Looks good to me- Liam Any concerns?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 8:44 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Could you let me know if this is approved?
Thank you
Sara

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

<! ha[lg!”g H““ [@8!!){ hg; ca=

Cc: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX <Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approval Needed by February 8 — Farnworth, December 2018

Importance: High

Thank you for sending your calendar to Open Information for the month of December,

2018. Your calendar has been reviewed by an Open Information analyst and any

information that required redaction has been removed.
Please review and approve the attached redline version of your calendar(s).
Please reply to this email to FIN OPEN INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca)
by Eebruary 8, 2019 indicating your approval for publication. If you identify any
redaction revisions, please indicate this in your email.
For your convenience, the attached approval form is available to you.
Alternatively, you may indicate your approval by replying directly to this email.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any member of the Open Information

team directly or through reply to this email address.
Many thanks,

IAO Open Information Team

Katherine Ritchie

Charlotte Van Schalkwyk

Neil Frelick

Matthew Prodan, Manager

Link to Open Information
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX

Cc: wson, Liam P :EX

Subject: Re: Approval Needed by February 8 — Farnworth, December 2018
Date: February 11, 2019 11:34:46 AM

Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 11:16 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey,
Could | get approval on this?

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

<Charl Hun >

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

Page 84 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: C551549-SG Rush-5 22
Date: February 7, 2019 9:58:51 AM
Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 9:57 AM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

<Angella. Thompson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Rush Minister’s draft for your approval please.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSGIEX

To: Hunt, Charl P! :EX

Ce: Lawson, Liam PSSGEX; Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX

Subject: Re: Call for Records PS5-2019-50805 Due February 22, 2019
Date: February 14, 2019 4:35:49 PM

I have no records pertaining to this request
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 4:30 PM, Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov be.ca> wrote:

Hi,

Looks like this one is for all of us.
Please send me what you have.
Thanks,

Charlotte

From: Fisher, Sandra <justice.social foi@gov. be.ca>

Sent: February-11-19 8:58 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Cc: Justice Social FOI CITZ:EX; Babecy, Elizabeth J CITZ:EX
Subject: Call for Records P5S-2019-90805 Due February 22, 2019
Hello, please note that this is a x-govt request.

Please find attached a Call for Records form that is electronic, fillable and saveable. The form has active links and pull-
down menus. Please send your records in one PDF document, to the Justice/Social mailbox at

Justice.social foi@gov.be.ca. Thank-you.

Your Ministry has received a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA). The request is for:

Provide copies of all communication between Andrew Weaver and the Minister/Premier/Minister of State or their staff.
Restrict search to the Premier/Minister/Minister of State Offices. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2018 To
01/31/2019).

Please contact the analyst assigned to this request if you have any questions — Liz Babecy (250) 952-6353.

What Do You Need to Do?
Please complete the attached Call for Records form

complete on]y Sectrons 1 & 2 of the Call for Records Form as we may be ina posrtron to issue a fee estimate. Then

return the form to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foifa gov.be.ca by February 15, 2019, Please await
further instruction from [AO as the records will not be required until the fee estimate process has been completed. Once
fees have been paid or waived, you will be contacted to continue the call for records process. You will also be advised
you if the request is abandoned and/or closed.

* If no fees apply then proceed with the call for records process. Please complete the attached Call for Records Form and
return it to the Justice/Social FOI Mailbox at justice.social.foi@gov.be.ca by February 22, 2019. Send records via email in
PDF format. One PDF document is preferable. If email is not possible, please send the records in electronic format (CD,
memory stick) via house mail with a copy of this note.

Reminder

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly, accurately,
and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the Information and Privacy
Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to sign affidavits confirming they have
conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Questions and Concerns

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst noted on the attached Call for Records form to discuss:
- whether the records may be routinely releasable;

- whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

- ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;

- and/or any other questions or concerns relating to this request.

Thank you for your assistance,
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Sandra Fisher, Junior FOI Analyst
Justice / Social Team
Information Access Operations
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: 522

Subject: Re: Cannabis Application

Date: February 5, 2019 1:36:40 PM
.5.22

Hi®

If you could please give me a call back about your inquiry at 250.208.7829.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Froms22

Sent: January-29-19 10:12 AM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Cannabis Application

Hello Nimmi,
521,522

Thanks,
522
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX
Subject: Re: Check in/Updates
Date: February 6, 2019 11:48:13 AM

Cool please hound them if you have to!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 11:20 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

One set up with PS Dean. You and Rachel but Mark is not attending that one. That one
is scheduled for tomorrow. Its in your calendar

Other Ministers offices have not gotten back to me

Will keep you posted

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Check in/Updates

Hey sar!

Just looking for an update on those briefings for Rachel mark and | about
Thanks,

Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

512

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmes, Rachel PSSG:EX" <Rachel.Holmes@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 6, 2019 at 10:44:36 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Check in/Updates

Hello there,

just wanted to check in on the pre-briefs, etc. for MDE, MSF and PS
Dean - also, did you get my note about MMM?

Want to make sure I'm on top of potential briefings before Cabinet
next week!

R
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: CLIFF ID 551295 - City of Surrey Invitation | Vision Zero Summit
Date: February 5, 2019 12:20:05 PM

Can you check with MMF on this one- its about road safety. My guess is hes good with Patti
going...

-N

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: January-30-19 4:01 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: CLIFF ID 551295 - City of Surrey Invitation | Vision Zero Summit

Let’s add this to the check with MMF list. Likely we will go with the advice provided!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2019, at 2:33 PM, Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi,

Please see the advice below & let us know what you decide going forward.
Thanks,

Charlotte

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: CLIFF ID 551295 - City of Surrey Invitation | Vision Zero Summit

Hi Sara,

This is the first Vision Zero event held by a municipality in the Province. We suggest
referring the invitation to ADM Patty Boyle to attend on the Minister’s behalf.
However, there is no harm in the Minister attending other than perhaps setting the
expectation from other municipalities that he attend, as this is the first of potentially
many invitations to come.

Please let me know what you decide.

Thanks,

Linsey

From: Hembree, Sara <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CLIFF ID 551295 - City of Surrey Invitation | Vision Zero Summit

Good morning,
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We had sent this for advice, just wondering if we have anything back on it. Blair Kesteven was calling

and asking. Thanks Linsey

SG-Solicitor General Referral Slip for 1D:551295 2019/01/30
Batch: Subaction:

Type: Mayor
BLAIR KESTEVEN,

o Resp
written:  2019/01/17 Type:

Received: 2019/01/17

Entered g15

INTERGOVERNMENTAL LIAISON By:
CITY OF SURREY Due: 2019/01/24
13450 104th Ave Signed: Sign By:
Surrey, BC, V3T 1V8 Approved: ';;?“’”Ed
Email: Blair Kesteven@surrey.ca Closed: File No.:
Secondary Authors
Type: Mayor
Doug McCallum, Mayor
City of Surrey
Address To: SG Copy To:
Branch Rsp: Issue:
X-Ref: Drafter:
MLA: Electoral Dist: Surrey-Whalley
Subject
Upcoming Vision Zero Summit
Referral 5G-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General
SG-Solicitor Ref Advise
From: General Sent: 2019/01/17 status: Accepted action:  MA
To: SG-SO|ICItOF Received: 2019/01/17 Reason: Subaction:
General
Assign Completed: 2019/91/24 File No.:
To: (Pending (4))
Referral Comments
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2019/01/17 SG-Solicitor General Nimmi Takkar requesting advice

 sY€Y—§™————————

Referral 5G-Solicitor General -> SG-Solicitor General -> SG-DSG

SG-Solicitor ) Ref Advise
From: General Sent: 2019/01/17 status: Pending Action- VA
To: SG-DSG Received: Reason: Subaction:
Assign Completed: Due: 201?/0 1/24 File No.:
To: (Active (4))
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: :EX; Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX

Cc: r EX

Subject: Re: DRAFT Certificate of Recognition for DM Becky Denlinger
Date: February 14, 2019 4:45:14 PM

Other than Tom's changes looks good to me! Unless Liam has anything- | think its good to
print!

From: Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX

Sent: February-14-19 4:38 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: DRAFT Certificate of Recognition for DM Becky Denlinger
s.13

Hope this helps. Thanks very much for the opportunity to comment.
Thanks Sara

Tom

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: DRAFT Certificate of Recognition for DM Becky Denlinger

Good afternoon,
Just wanted to forward you the draft certificate for Becky’s-22 (Tom, I already gave you a

copy)
Let me know if this is good or if you would like any changes and | can touch base with them prior to

print
Thanks!

Sara

From: Shiach, Shandi PREM:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: DRAFT Certificate of Recognition for DM Becky Denlinger

Hello again,

The joint certificate is ready for our office to print and have signed pending confirmation
whether to include the middle initial and approval from Minister Farnworth’s office.

I've attached a draft for your review. Please let me know whether there is someone else to
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whom | should reach out instead.
Thank you!
Shandi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Bovle, Patricia J PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Education Meeting Request February
Date: February 5, 2019 4:34:10 PM

Thanks Patti!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 3:48 PM, Boyle, Patricia J PSSG:EX <Patricia.Boyle@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi,

Denise Lodge (C.0.R.E.Y) is meeting with our Minister on the 25t of Feb. She sent this
meeting request to Minister Fleming as well. | connected with her to let her know that |
likely wouldn’t attend the meeting with the Education Minister, but would give my MO
a head’s up so they know she asked for a meeting with them as well.

So, just an fyi

Thanks

Patti

Begin forwarded message:

From: Denise Lodge 522

Date: February 5, 2019 at 3:24:45 PM PST
To: ebuc.minister@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Meeting Request February

Dear Honourable Fleming

My apologies as | thought | had sent this to you as well... | hope it doesn’t
come to late for you!

Again my apologies!!

Denise

Re:C.0.R.E.Y Motorcycle Safety

| would like to set up an appointment with the
Superintendent Patti Boyle of RoadSafetyBC
and the Minister of Education Rob Fleming or
Superintendent of Schools together on
February 26th?

Thank you

| look forward to your reply!
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Cheers
Denise Lodge

CoreySafe Society
www.coreysafe.com
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: ERASE Gang prevention program event- March 8 - Abbotsford

Date: February 14, 2019 4:40:32 PM

I think that’s international women’s day!
Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 14, 2019, at 4:25 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I've added a hold to the calendar.

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>: Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts,
Michelle ) GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ERASE Gang prevention program event- March 8 - Abbotsford

Hi there: EDUC looking at March 8™ for the ERASE announcement. See
below.

Can we put a hold in MMF’s calendar?

C

From: McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Gang prevention program event- March 8 - Abbotsford
Hey Michelle!

Just looping you in that March 8 is looking like it might work for this event.
Our MO is OK with that date, as is the Abbotsford school district —
between 10 a.m. and 1:30 p.m.

I'm just confirming a few details with the Corp Cal and our MO.
So will keep you in the loop!

Thanks for all,

Erin
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Erin McPhee

Public Affairs Officer

B.C. Ministry of Education Communications
Office: 250 356-5288

Cell: 778 584-4722
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Roberts, Michelle 1 GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: ERASE Gang prevention program event- March 8 - Abbotsford
Date: February 15, 2019 12:36:11 AM
513

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-14-19 5:15 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna

GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: ERASE Gang prevention program event- March 8 - Abbotsford
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 4:40 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| think that’s international women’s day!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 4:25 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I've added a hold to the calendar.

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>;
Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>;

Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>;
Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: ERASE Gang prevention program event- March 8 -
Abbotsford

Hi there: EDUC looking at March 8" for the ERASE
announcement. See below.

Can we put a hold in MMF’s calendar?

C

From: McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 3:21 PM

To: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Gang prevention program event- March 8 -
Abbotsford

Hey Michelle!

Just looping you in that March 8 is looking like it might work
for this event.

Our MO is OK with that date, as is the Abbotsford school
district — between 10 a.m. and 1:30 p.m.

I'm just confirming a few details with the Corp Cal and our
MO.

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

Cc: n, Liam P :

Subject: Re: Feb 25 joint presser with Minister James
Date: February 13, 2019 9:47:10 AM

We were only planning on doing a NR followed up by a social media Video from a stake
holder. If you want to participate in the presser we could but that wasn’t our plan.

What do you think?

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 9:35 AM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hl again,

| just wanted to check in again about the legislation being introduced that day about
payday loans. Minister James is also planning to announce a presale condo registry that
day, to stop the repeated flipping of condos pre-construction that drastically inflates
costs.

The PO has asked that these two things be combined into one joint announcement
under the broader umbrella of consumer protection, which fits nicely with the
messaging coming out of the throne speech yesterday.

Let me know if you have any questions about this — we would plan for a mid afternoon
presser as your legislation needs to be introduced first — timing is around 3pm that you
could go up, correct?

Thanks

Rick
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: First Nations Leader"s Gathering Joint letters (SG and PS)
Date: February 7, 2019 11:12:03 AM

These are all good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:22 AM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
<Angella.Thompson@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Following up on this.

From: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: First Nations Leader's Gathering Joint letters (SG and PS)
Importance: High

Minister’s drafts for your rush approval please.
Angella Thompson

Correspondence Manager

Ministry of Attorney General

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-974-3799

<550477.docx>
<550479.docx>
<550480.docx>
<550482.docx>
<550484.docx>
<550485.docx>
<550486.docx>
<550488.docx>
<550489.docx>
<550494.docx>
<550495.docx>

<550496.docx>
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<550499.docx>
<550500.docx>
<550502.docx>

<550501.docx>
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry
Date: February 5, 2019 12:12:51 PM

Thank you!

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: February-05-19 12:00 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry

Far as | know. | haven’t heard of anyone being declined. I'll ask at next week’s fpt dm mtg and

see where things are at.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:49 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So once it’s signed in March(ish)will families be able to retroactively receive the
grant?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:25 AM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

513

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:06 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Is what Justin saying accurate Mark?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Schmid <jschmid@cupe.ca>
Date: February 5, 2019 at 10:42:09 AM PST
To: "nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca"

<pimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: First Responders Memorial
Grant Program Inquiry

Hi Nimmi,
| wanted to update you on this matter.
<o . L

522

s22 As | understand the current
situation,s.22

5.22 simply because the provincial
government hasn’t signed into this federal
grant. Given that the grant came in almost a
year ago, this is truly unacceptable. Could you
please ensure the Minister is aware of this and
the urgency of the matter.
Thank you for your help with this matter.
Sincerely,
Justin

From: Justin Schmid

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:52 AM

To: 'nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca'
<pimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: First Responders Memorial Grant
Program Inquiry

Hi Nimmi,

| am following up to see if you have any update
2522

on this matter

522

522

.22 We would really appreciate
any further information on what is happening
with this program.
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Thank you,
Justin

Justin Schmid
Legislative Coordinator
CUPE = BC Region

0: 604-291-1940
C:5.22

jschmid@cupe.ca

From: Justin Schmid

Sent: November 14, 2018 9:30 AM

To: nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca

Subject: First Responders Memorial Grant
Program Inquiry

Hi Nimmi,

The Federal Government created a Memorial
Grant Program for First Responders back in
April of this year. But, for first responders to be
able to access it, a province must sign the
Memorandum of Agreement with the Federal
Government regarding it. The MOA is just to
ensure that the full amount of the grant would
not be off-set or subject to any reductions by
any existing or future benefit schemes that
operate at the provincial or municipal levels.

| understand BC has not yet signed on and we
were wanting to follow up where it is at and if
there’s a timeline for signing onto it?

Here's a link to the program:

https: i -
grnt-prgrm/index-en.aspx and the original
press release: https://www.newswire.ca/news-
releases/government-of-canada-highlights-the-
new-memorial-grant-program-for-first-
responders-679430853.html

Thank you for any information.

Sincerely,

Justin

Justin Schmid
Legislative Coordinator
CUPE = BC Region

0: 604-291-1940
C-5.22

jschmid@cupe.ca
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Justin Schmid
Subject: Re: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry
Date: February 5, 2019 11:06:27 AM

Thank you for email Justin. Let me look in to this to see if anything can be done
For those families!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 10:42 AM, Justin Schmid <jschmid@cupe.ca> wrote:
Hi Nimmi,
| wanted to update you on this matter.522
522 As | understand the current
situation, s.22 _ simply because the provincial

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

| am following up to see if you have any update on this matter? 22
522

522

We would really appreciate any further
information on what is happening with this program.
Thank you,
Justin

Justin Schmid
Legislative Coordinator
CUPE — BC Region

0: 604-251-1540
C: 522

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

Qrgrma_’ ndex-en.aspx and the or|g|na| press release: htzps ,{gmuw.ngmm ire.ca/n gws

resnonders 679430853, html

Thank you for any information.
Sincerely,
Justin

Justin Schmid
Legislative Coordinator
CUPE — BC Region

0: 604-291-1940
C-s.22

jschmid@cupe.ca
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry
Date: February 5, 2019 4:44.57 PM

Thanks Mark- any chance I could take you folks up on Tonia’s suggestion of a team member
reaching out Justin directly?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 4:28 PM, Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

513

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX" <Tonia.Enger@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 5, 2019 at 2:42:54 PM PST
To: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fw: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry
Hi Mark, as per Theri's comments below.

Would you like us to connect with Justin?

Thanks

Tonia

From: Nicholson, Therese PSSG:EX

Sent: February-05-19 2:16 PM

To: Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry

Hi Tonia,
513
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513

From: Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Nicholson, Therese PSSG:EX

Subject: Fw: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry

Hi Theri can you review the comments below and provide me the
latest timing and confirm Mark's comments are accurate so [ can get
back to him, thanks. Can you confirm any further barriers? Have any
other P/Ts signed the MOU?

Thanks

tonia

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: February-05-19 11:31 AM

To: Enger, Tonia PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: First Responders Memorial Grant Program Inquiry

Hi Tonia . Teri has this file I think. I think I got this right but she can
advise if [ got something wrong. This is a matter that Minister
Farnworth has asked us to expedite and I’ve offered to speak with
dms or have Minister Farnworth speak with Ministers who have
policy or legislation that creates barriers.

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

513

From: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX"
<Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 5, 2019 at 11:25:46 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX"

N @gov -

Subject: Re: First Responders Memorial Grant
Program Inquiry

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 11:06 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi @gov > wrote:

Is what Justin saying accurate Mark?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Justin Schmid
<ischmid@ -

Date: February 5, 2019 at
10:42:09 AM PST

To:

lt]m'm]”]j I’i|i]i'i[@{)§"ﬂ]i bg. !“1"
<nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: First
Responders Memorial Grant
Program Inquiry

Hi Nimmi,

I wanted to update you on this
matter.s22
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522

5.22 As1
understand the current situation,

e —

522 simply
because the provincial
government hasn’t signed into
this federal grant. Given that the
grant came in almost a year ago,
this is truly unacceptable. Could
you please ensure the Minister
is aware of this and the urgency
of the matter.

Thank you for your help with
this matter.

Sincerely,

Justin

From: Justin Schmid

Sent: January 24, 2019 10:52
AM

To: 'nimmi. Takkar@gov.bc.ca'
<nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: First Responders
Memorial Grant Program

Inquiry
Hi Nimmi,

I am following up to see if you

have any update on this matter?
5.22

522 . We would
really appreciate any further
information on what is
happening with this program.

Thank you,

Justin
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Justin Schmid
Legislative Coordinator
CUPE — BC Region

0: 604-291-1940
(C:s.22

jischmid@cupe.ca

From: Justin Schmid

Sent: November 14, 2018 9:30
AM

To: nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca
Subject: First Responders
Memorial Grant Program

Inquiry
Hi Nimmui,

The Federal Government
created a Memorial Grant
Program for First Responders
back in April of this year. But,
for first responders to be able to
access it, a province must sign
the Memorandum of Agreement
with the Federal Government
regarding it. The MOA is just to
ensure that the full amount of
the grant would not be off-set or
subject to any reductions by any
existing or future benefit
schemes that operate at the
provincial or municipal levels.

[ understand BC has not yet
signed on and we were wanting
to follow up where it is at and if
there’s a timeline for signing
onto it?

Here’s a link to the program:

https: licsafety.gc.ca/cnt/bt/mmrl-
grnt-prgrm/index-en.aspx and

the original press release:
https://www.newswire.ca/news-

7 . = -
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
Subject: Re: FNLG letter 550478

Date: February 6, 2019 2:15:31 PM
Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 2:14 PM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

<Angella. Thompson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Rush FNLG letter for your approval please.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Stephanie Tan
Subject: Re: Following up
Date: February 11, 2019 2:25:46 PM

Perfect speak with you then.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 2:17 PM, Stephanie Tan <stephanie.tan@canopygrowth.com> wrote:

Hi-

Yes, it sure does. Thanks Nimmi.

S.

On Moq, Feb 11, 2019 at 2:15 PM Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

<Nij @gov > wrote:
?7Hi Stephanie,

Can we set up a follow up call this week. Would Wednesday afternoon at 4pm
work for you?

Thanks,

Nimmi

Stephanie Tan

Director, Government and Stakeholder Relations, Western Canada
Canopy Growth Corporation

Cis22

www.canopygrowth.com

a8l
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Stephanie Tan
Subject: Re: Following up
Date: February 11, 2019 2:25:58 PM

Great. Can you call me? 250.208.7829. Looking forward to connecting.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Stephanie Tan

Sent: February-11-19 2:16 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Following up

Hi-

Yes, it sure does. Thanks Nimmi.

On Mon, Feb 11, 2019 at 2:15 PM Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
?Hi Stephanie,

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

2]
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts
Michelle J GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR QUOTE APPROVAL: Draft Quote- FED NR Guns and Gangs BC

Date: February 7, 2019 9:00:09 AM

Good to go on the quote. We still waiting for them to nail down date/location?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 8:57 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi/Liam: attached is a draft Federal News Release for the Guns & Gang Violence
Action Fund announcement.

We've asked them to include in the NR that this is just a portion of the amount for B.C.,
waiting to hear back.

MMF guote below for approval:

“Troubling and highly dangerous incidents resulting from gun and gang violence are an
ongoing public concern in our province, but Canada-wide homicide statistics show that
guns and gangs are not just a B.C. problem. We're pleased that Ottawa recognizes the
devastating impact of gun and gang violence and is stepping up to help provinces in
dealing with it—an important step to help tackle the violence that has been impacting
communities across our nation. Ending the gun and gang violence that'’s taking lives
continues to require strong, strategic prevention, intervention and enforcement
efforts. We’re making every effort to give police in B.C. the tools they need to disrupt
organized crime groups, while also supporting community-based prevention and
intervention programs that focus on gang-involved individuals.”

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

Date: February 7, 2019 10:01:04 AM

Thanks :)

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 10:00 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, they have gone back with Rick’s dates and suggestions.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 9:00 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
<Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

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

Hi Nimmi/Liam: attached is a draft Federal News Release for the Guns &
Gang Violence Action Fund announcement.

We've asked them to include in the NR that this is just a portion of the
amount for B.C., waiting to hear back.

MMF quote below for approval:

“Troubling and highly dangerous incidents resulting from gun and gang
violence are an ongoing public concern in our province, but Canada-wide
homicide statistics show that guns and gangs are not just a B.C. problem.
We're pleased that Ottawa recognizes the devastating impact of gun and
gang violence and is stepping up to help provinces in dealing with it—an
important step to help tackle the violence that has been impacting
commupnities across our nation. Ending the gun and gang violence that’s
taking lives continues to require strong, strategic prevention, intervention
and enforcement efforts. We’re making every effort to give police in B.C.
the tools they need to disrupt organized crime groups, while also
supporting community-based prevention and intervention programs that
focus on gang-involved individuals.”
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
Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials
Date: February 13, 2019 5:11:56 PM

Looks good to me!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 4:26 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

In his quote?

“People with intimate details of the most serious crimes or the activities of gangs and
organized crime on our streets should not feel their life will be in danger if they do the
right thing and tell police,” said Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General Mike
Farnworth. “What is required is a multi-pronged approach, which is what we are
working on and this proposed legislation supports that. We're taking action now to
help ensure the co-operation of witnesses, with new measures that build on federal
witness protection.”

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 4:09 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

yes please!

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 3:35 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

What we've been saying is what is required is a multi-pronged approach, a
long-term strategy which is what we are working on and this proposed
legislation supports that. Would you like that line added to the NR?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: February 13, 2019 2:45 PM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam

PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX <Mark.Sieben v.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

adding Mark to this thread. Just wondering if we are thinking we will get we need
to implement other components of the plan- if so- should we mention the GSAP?

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
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Sent: February-13-19 2:42 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials
We actually haven’t announced any GSAP to date, its internal only.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 2:40 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Is there any way we can include a line or two how this fits in to our overall Gang
Suppression Action Plan?

Thanks,

Nimmi

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 2:18 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Roberts,
Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Hi Nimmi/Liam: NR will go out hair trigger release once the WSA is introduced in the
House tomorrow.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Date: February 13, 2019 4.08:48 PM

yes please!

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 3:35 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

What we've been saying is what is required is a multi-pronged approach, a long-term
strategy which is what we are working on and this proposed legislation supports that.
Would you like that line added to the NR?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 2:45 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX : Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX ; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

adding Mark to this thread. Just wondering if we are thinking we will get we need to
implement other components of the plan- if so- should we mention the GSAP?

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

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<Liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Is there any way we can include a line or two how this fits in to our overall Gang Suppression
Action Plan?

Thanks,

Nimmi

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 2:18 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle |
GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Hi Nimmi/Liam: NR will go out hair trigger release once the WSA is introduced in the House
tomorrow.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials
Date: February 14, 2019 9:16:43 AM

you bet! Thanks Caroline :)

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-14-19 9:14 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Edited a bit, ok by you?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX" <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 14, 2019 at 9:03:10 AM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Revised again. Ok by you?

"People with intimate details of the most serious crimes, or the activities of gangs and
organized crime on our streets, should not feel their life will be in danger if they do the
right thing and tell police," said Mike Farnworth, Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor
General. "We're taking action now to help ensure the co-operation of witnesses with
new measures that build on federal witness protection. To combat gun and gang
violence, what is required is a multi-pronged approach, which is what we are working
on and this proposed legislation supports that."

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February 14, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

| would put it as the last line and say To combat gun and gang violence what is needed

is... or something to lead it to the bigger plan.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 8:46 AM, Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Revised NR attached

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials

Great, will update!

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 13,2019 5:12 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX < ine.M r >
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

“People with intimate details of the most serious crimes or
the activities of gangs and organized crime on our streets
should not feel their life will be in danger if they do the right
thing and tell police,” said Minister of Public Safety and
Solicitor General Mike Farnworth. “What is required is a
multi-pronged approach, which is what we are working on
and this proposed legislation supports that. We're taking
action now to help ensure the co-operation of witnesses,
with new measures that build on federal witness
protection.”

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 4:09 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
<Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act
materials

yes please!

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 3:35 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX:; Sieben,
Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act
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materials

What we've been saying is what is required is a multi-
pronged approach, a long-term strategy which is what
we are working on and this proposed legislation
supports that. Would you like that line added to the
NR?

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

adding Mark to this thread. Just wondering if we are

thinking we will get we need to implement other
components of the plan- if so- should we mention the
GSAP?

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 2:42 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act
materials

We actually haven’t announced any GSAP to date, its
internal only.

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

Is there any way we can include a line or two how this
fits in to our overall Gang Suppression Action Plan?
Thanks,

Nimmi

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 2:18 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Machell,
Aileen GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
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Subject: FOR TOMORROW - Witness Security Act materials
Hi Nimmi/Liam: NR will go out hair trigger release once the
WSA is introduced in the House tomorrow.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Caroline McAndrews

Communications Director

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

T: 250 356-1196 Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca

<2019PSSG0011-000225.pdf>
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Walia, Leena (PS/SP)
Subject: Re: GGVAF Announcement
Date: February 11, 2019 2:13:58 PM
Hi Leena,

Really appreciate you checking in. Minister Farnworth and our team will be there. Let me
know if there is anything we can do to support.

Stay warm too!

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Walia, Leena (PS/SP)

Sent: February-11-19 1:58 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Subject: GGVAF Announcement

Hi Nimmi,

| assume you have been made aware by your Department that we have an announcement in the
works for the ‘Initiative to Take Action Against Gun and Gang Violence’ funding (aka guns and gangs
funding) agreement.

Just wanted to relay this personally and confirm this will take place March 4™ in Victoria. | am told
this will be during Minister Farnworth’s lunch hour, which | anticipate is around noon.

Please feel free to call me if you would like to discuss any details around this. | am told our
departments are taking the lead on planning. However | will be reaching out to MPs to invite them to
join.

Hope you stay warm or enjoy this real Canadian Winter — whichever you prefer!

Sincerely,

Leena Walia

Western Desk and Policy Advisor

Conseillére regionial de I'ouest et Conseillére politique

Office of the Minister of Border Security and Organized Crime Reduction

Cabinet du ministre de la Sécurité frontaliére et de la Réduction du crime organisé

leena.walia@canada.ca | 613-949-3174
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Date: February 8, 2019 8:45:39 AM

Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 8:08 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
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

Cc: "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@g >.ca>, "Roberts,
Michelle ] GCPE:EX" <Michell R S([@g 2a>, "Scott,
Isabelle (PS/SP)" <isa ' ada.c:
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
<judith.obrien2@canada.ca>
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Subject: Re: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics
Yes please. That would be appreciated. Thanks!

Sara Lauer

Communications Advisor | Conseillere en communications
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

Our Minister's Office is asking if the 4 could work, somewhere on the island, around
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

Sent: February 5, 2019 851 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle J
GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

See below

From: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)
<sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Sent: February 5, 2019 8:29 AM

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
0'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)

<judith.obrien? @canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Thanks Caroline. If the 4th absolutely won’t work for
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

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna
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
<judith.obrien2@canada.ca>; Lauer, Sara
(PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi,

The feedback we've received today is to perhaps push
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
Telephone | Teléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire :5.16

E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle scott@canada.ca

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
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
Victoria wasn’t an option, the event should be on
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

| completely understand. Keep us posted and we’ll

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
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; O'Brien2,
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

The date is still holding for Feb. 22"9..

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de
communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire 16

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
(PS/SP) <lucie.taillefer@canada.ca>

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

Mobile | Cellulaire 5.16

E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle scott@canada.ca

From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
[mailto:Donna.Sitter@gov.be.ca]

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
(PS/SP) <judith.obrien? @canada.ca>; Prasad,
Salesh (PS/SP) <salesh.prasad@canada.ca>;
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

for the Feb. 22" announcement? And would you have
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

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Date: February 5, 2019 2:52:37 PM

Well we can’t do that day so new day. Rick do you have a day(s) we can suggest?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 2:30 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts?

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

See below

From: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Sent: February 5, 2019 8:29 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>: Scott, Isabelle
(PS/SP) <isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.be.ca>; Cook, Marion (PS/SP) <marion.cook@canada.ca>; O'Brien2,
Judith (PS/SP) <judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Thanks Caroline. If the 4t absolutely won’t work for you, then we can go back and let them know
and see if they can give us another date.

Sara Lauer

T:613.993.4415

C: 613.404.2925

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX [mailto:Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 6:53 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Cook, Marion (PS/SP); O'Brien2, Judith
(PS/SP); Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi lsabelle, MMF will be in the House that day. Fridays during session are the days he
generally can be in Vancouver.

Do you want us to look for a Friday in March, or during spring break?

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP) <jsabelle.scott@canada.ca>
Sent: February 4, 2019 1:50 PM
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To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Cook, Marion (PS/SP) <marion.cook@canada.ca>; O'Brien2,
Judith (PS/SP) <judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>; Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)
<sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi,

The feedback we've received today is to perhaps push the event to Monday, March 4th, somewhere
in the Greater Vancouver area. What do you think?

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada

Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire :5.16

E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX [mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca]
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
<Donna.Sitter@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

We asked today if the event could be held in Vancouver or Surrey. But the response was that if
Victoria wasn’t an option, the event should be on Vancouver Island...

I unfortunately don’t have the rest of the itinerary to know how much flexibility there is — might

know more Monday. | do like your suggestion of the legislature/press theatre Friday morning. I'd
encourage it be included as an option for our consideration.

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada

Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire :5.16

E-mail | Courriel: isabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX [mailto:Caroline.McAndrews(@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:07 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Just to confirm, we are looking at the island or ok still on LM?

What if fed rep came to the legislature so they could do it on the Friday AM in our
press theatre.
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That might be more doable.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP) <isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

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

| completely understand. Keep us posted and we'll hopefully find a compromise for all involved. We
have another meeting Monday morning, if get more feedback, we'll be sure to share it with you.
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

Minister is in the lower mainland so we'd have to check and see if he can be on the
island. Same issue applies though, that it's a matter of resources as we have limited
event folks and this is right after Budget for us and things will be busy and could be
otherwise deployed.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP) <isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2019 1:58 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; O'Brien2, Judith
(PS/SP) <judith.obrien?2 @canada.ca>; Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>;
Cook, Marion (PS/SP) <marion.cook@canada.ca>; Taillefer, Lucie (PS/SP)
<lucie.taillefer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi,

The date is still holding for Feb. 22"9...

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

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX; O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP); Lauer, Sara (PS/SP); Cook, Marion (PS/SP);
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
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To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline
GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
<judith.obrien2@canada.ca>; Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>; Cook,
Marion (PS/SP) <marion.cook@canada.ca>; Taillefer, Lucie (PS/SP)
<lucie.taillefer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi,

| see that Victoria is not an option, but what about another location on Vancouver Island? We've
been asked to follow-up with you. Sorry about all of this logistical back/forth. If it’s not possible, |
completely understand.

Thanks,

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire de communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique Canada
Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire 5-16

E-mail | Courriel: isabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP); Cook, Marion (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi Isabelle — we are still looking into this — we are asking if our Minister might be
available on Feb 22 in the Lower Mainland — likely Vancouver or Surrey, not Victoria —
our Minister wouldn’t be here on that date. We'll get back to you soon as we hear
thanks.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP) <jsabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: January 31, 2015 11:47 AM

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Cook, Marion (PS/SP)
<marion.cook@canada.ca>

Cc: Lauer, Sara (PS/SP) <sara.lauer@canada.ca>; O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
<judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>; Prasad, Salesh (PS/SP) <salesh.prasad@canada.ca>;
Moraw, Stefan (PS/SP) <stefan.moraw@canada.ca>; Jacobsen, Lisa (PS/SP)
<lisa.jacobsen@canada.ca>; Esgin, Susan (PS/SP) <susan.esgin@canada.ca>; Taillefer,
Lucie (PS/SP) <lucie. taillefer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi Donna / Marion,

Both Judy and Sara are away today and thought I'd continue the conversation on their behalf. We
were asked if there was a recommended venue in Victoria for the Feb. 22" announcement? And
would you have a tentative list of partners/stakeholders that should be invited?

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

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX; Moraw, Stefan (PS/SP)
Subject: Draft - NR Guns and Gangs BC

Good afternoon,

It was great meeting you all over the phone a few minutes ago.

Please find attached the latest draft news release for the guns and gangs BC announcement. It is
currently in DG approvals with our policy teams.

Feel free to edit the quote we have drafted for you, too!

Thanks!

Sara Lauer

Communications Advisor / Conseillere en communications

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
Date: February 8, 2019 9:02:04 AM

Thank you!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 9:00 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Nimmi,

| have put a hold in the calendar for March 41 at 11:30-1pm
From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 8, 2019 8:45 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics
Pls put a hold in min cal for this day

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 8, 2019 at 8:08:43 AM PST

To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Takkar,
Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX" <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Good to go? Looks like only date time and location that works for
everyone.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)" <sara.lauer@canada.ca>
Date: February 8, 2019 at 7:12:07 AM PST

To: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>,
"Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX"

<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)"
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<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi Caroline,

We just heard back. Our MO is not opposed to it being held on the 4th
over the lunchhour at the legislature. Could we please proceed with
that plan, then?

Thanks!

Sara Lauer

T:613.549.4486

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
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>;

Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP) <judith.obrien2@canada.ca>
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

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; O'Brien2,
Judith (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics

Hi Sara, as noted before he would be in the House that day,
he is House Leader so the only opportunity would be during
the lunch hour.

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
Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>:
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP) <judith.obrien2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC announcement - logistics
Hi Caroline,

Our Minister’s Office is asking if the 4t could work, somewhere on

the island, around where MMF would already be?
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

- we could probably make any day during the break weeks

work
- Nanaimo a possibility (again on a Friday or a break week)
C

On Feb 5, 2019, at 2:52 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Well we can’t do that day so new day. Rick do
you have a day(s) we can suggest?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 2:30 PM, McAndrews,
Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts?

From: McAndrews, Caroline
GCPE:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 8:51 AM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>;
Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
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<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>;
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
<Caroli n >;
Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>;
Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Cook,
Marion (PS/SP)
<marion.cook@canada.ca>;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
<judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Thanks Caroline. If the 4t absolutely
won't work for you, then we can go
back and let them know and see if they
can give us another date.

Sara Lauer

T:613.993.4415

C:613.404.2925

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 6:53
PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX; Cook, Marion (PS/SP);
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP); Lauer, Sara
(PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi Isabelle, MMF will be in the
House that day. Fridays during
session are the days he generally
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can be in Vancouver.

Do you want us to look for a
Friday in March, or during spring
break?

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
<judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>;
Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)
<sara.lauer@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi,

The feedback we've received today is

to perhaps push the event to Monday,
March 4th, somewhere in the Greater
Vancouver area. What do you think?
Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire
de communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique
Canada

Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298
Mobile | Cellulaire :5.16

E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle.scott@canada.ca
From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:23
PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Ok we can touch base again on
Monday.

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
<Michell r >
Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

We asked today if the event could be

held in Vancouver or Surrey. But the
response was that if Victoria wasn’t an
option, the event should be on
Vancouver Island...

I unfortunately don’t have the rest of
the itinerary to know how much
flexibility there is — might know more
Monday. | do like your suggestion of
the legislature/press theatre Friday
morning. I'd encourage it be included
as an option for our consideration.
Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire
de communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique
Canada

Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298
Mobile | Cellulaire .16

E-mail | Courriel: isabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:07
PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Just to confirm, we are looking at
the island or ok still on LM?
What if fed rep came to the
legislature so they could do it on
the Friday AM in our press
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

| completely understand. Keep us
posted and we’ll hopefully find a
compromise for all involved. We have
another meeting Monday morning, if
get more feedback, we'll be sure to
share it with you.

Isabelle

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 5:02

PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Sitter,
Donna GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Minister is in the lower mainland

so we’'d have to check and see if
he can be on the island. Same
issue applies though, that it's a
matter of resources as we have
limited event folks and this is right
after Budget for us and things will
be busy and could be otherwise
deployed.

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>

Sent: February 1, 2019 1:58 PM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>;
Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
<judith.obrien2 @canada.ca>;
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Lauer, Sara (PS/SP)
<sara.lauer@canada.ca>; Cook,
Marion (PS/SP)
<marion.cook@canada.ca>;
Taillefer, Lucie (PS/SP)
<lucie.taillefer@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi,

The date is still holding for Feb. 22nd
Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire
de communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publigue
Canada

Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298

Mobile | Cellulaire :5.16
E-mail | Courriel: jsabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
[mailto:Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2019 4:55
PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP); Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP); Lauer, Sara
(PS/SP); Cook, Marion (PS/SP); Taillefer,
Lucie (PS/SP)

Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi Isabelle, what date are you
looking at?

From: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP)
<isabelle.scott@canada.ca>
Sent: February 1, 2019 1:53 PM
To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)
<judith.obrien2@canada.ca>;
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

| see that Victoria is not an option, but

what about another location on
Vancouver Island? We've been asked to
follow-up with you. Sorry about all of
this logistical back/forth. If it’s not
possible, | completely understand.
Thanks,

Isabelle

Isabelle Scott

Communications Manager | Gestionnaire
de communications

Public Safety Canada | Sécurité publique
Canada

Telephone | Téléphone : 613-990-8298
Mobile | Cellulaire :S-16

E-mail | Courriel: isabelle.scott@canada.ca

From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
[mailto:Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 4:19
PM

To: Scott, Isabelle (PS/SP); Cook,
Marion (PS/SP)

Cc: Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi Isabelle — we are still looking
into this —we are asking if our
Minister might be available on
Feb 22 in the Lower Mainland —
likely Vancouver or Surrey, not
Victoria — our Minister wouldn’t
be here on that date. We'll get
back to you soon as we hear
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
<sara.lauer@canada.ca>;
O'Brien2, Judith (PS/SP)

<judith ien n >
Prasad, Salesh (PS/SP)
<salesh.prasad@canada.ca>;
Moraw, Stefan (PS/SP)
<stefan.moraw@canada.ca>;
Jacobsen, Lisa (PS/SP)
<lisa.jacobsen@canada.ca>; Esgin,
Susan (PS/SP)
<susan.esgin@canada.ca>;
Taillefer, Lucie (PS/SP)
<lucie.taillefer@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Guns and Gangs - BC
announcement - logistics

Hi Donna / Marion,

Both Judy and Sara are away today and
thought I'd continue the conversation
on their behalf. We were asked if there
was a recommended venue in Victoria

for the Feb. 22" announcement? And
would you have a tentative list of
partners/stakeholders that should be
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 12:24
PM

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts,
Michelle ] GCPE:EX; Moraw, Stefan
(PS/SP)

Subject: Draft - NR Guns and Gangs BC
Good afternoon,

It was great meeting you all over the
phone a few minutes ago.

Please find attached the latest draft
news release for the guns and gangs BC
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announcement. It is currently in DG
approvals with our policy teams.
Feel free to edit the quote we have
drafted for you, too!

Thanks!

Sara Lauer

Communications Advisor / Conseillere
en communications

Public Safety Canada / Sécurité
publigue Canada

T:613.993.4415

C:613.404.2925
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX

Cc: n, Liam P :

Subject: Re: Interview Request for MMF
Date: February 1, 2019 12:11:37 PM

Please send it to Caroline to look into!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 12:09 PM, Pecora, Talea PSSG:EX <Talea.Pecora@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See below:

From:s-22

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Farnworth. MLA, Mike <Mike.Farnworth. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: New submission from Contact Us

Name
522

Email
522

Subject

Interview - Documentary regarding Canadian cannabis legalization.

Message

To whom it may concern

For the past 8 months I have been in production on a documentary regarding the Canadian cannabis
legalization. | would like to request an on camera interview with his Honourable Mike Farnworth
as I feel his voice and expertise would be an added benefit in telling this story. T have come to this
story with no bias. My attempt is to not only create a film that shares the various realities of this
subject but to also create a piece that can be used for future generations as a historical record.

I thank your's and his Honourable Mike Farnworth's time and consideration.

5.22
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Invitation for Minister Farnworth
Date: February 12, 2019 9:15:46 AM

Let’s get advice.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2019, at 9:14 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

This is an invitation for MMF to speak at the BC Police Association annual Spring
conference.

| believe he spoke last year? The House is sitting that day (May 7) but he would have
availability to speak during the lunch hour.

Let me know if you would like me to arrange.

Thank you!

Sara

From: Kaari Hytainen <KHytainen@vpu.ca>
Sent: February 11, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invitation for Minister Farnworth

Good afternoon Ms. Hembree,

Please find attached, invitation for Minister Farnworth to speak at the upcoming
Legislative Conference which will be held at the Delta Ocean Pointe. We have had
Minister Farnworth speak to our group in in previous years, and we always appreciate
the time he takes to present.

Thank you in advance,

Kaari

Kaari Hytainen, Executive Assistant

Vancouver Police Union, BC Police Association

1819 Victoria Diversion, Vancouver, BC V5N 2K2

604.685.6441 (Tel)

khytainen@vpu.ca

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIAL COMMUMICATION: This transmission may contain confidential or privileged communications, and the
sender does not waive any related rights and obligations, If you are not the intended recipient and have received this in error, you
must immediately destroy it. Unauthorized copying or distribution of any information herein is strictly prehibited and may

constitute a criminal offence, a breach of Provincial or Federal privacy laws, or may otherwise result in legal sanctions. We ask that

you notify the Vancouver Police Union immediately of any transmission received in error, by reply e-mail to the Sender.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Jan Travel

Date: February 15, 2019 2:45:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Char,

| will be bringing it with me when | come in Tuesday.

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Sent: February-15-19 1:55 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Jan Travel

Hi Nimmi,

Could you please send me all your Jan & Feb receipts, so | can do up your Travel Claims.

Kind regards,
Charlotte Hunt

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2178

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Just lost you both
Date: February 9, 2019 12:52:41 AM

you too mark!

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: February-08-19 4:40 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Just lost you both

522

Sent from my iPad
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: media request for review
Date: February 11, 2019 11:15:44 AM

MMEF said he would do it but to set it up during session and to get him a briefing on it first. If
a briefing/prep session can be set up for him this week then it can be scheduled!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 10:58 AM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Was going to action the first one and leave cannabis for you, but what did mmf say
about the first one?

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: media request for review

Hi Liam: just bringing these to the top of your inbox...
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

To: Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX

Cc: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; GCPE Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor General
Subject: Re: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Date: February 11, 2019 12:50:33 PM

This is great. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 12:48 PM, Indridson, lan GCPE:EX <lan.Indridson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

—the op ed draft is attached — do you need the roadside survey report itself?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Indridson, lan GCPE:EX <lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca>; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
<Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE
Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor General <COMPUSSG@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Request: Cannabiz column
Caroline can you send me another copy of this please!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:00 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Thanks lan. Will check with MMF about all this and get back to you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 9:57 AM, Indridson, lan GCPE:EX
<lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Nimmi, Liam: Please also note that this op ed discloses facts
and statistics from the summer 2018 Roadside Survey.
RoadSafetyBC needs approval to web-post the survey later
this month. It would be ideal to post on Feb. 21, since the
submission deadline for the op ed is Feb. 22. The plan is to
soft-post without fanfare, giving MMF and Cannabiz
something of an exclusive in discussing survey results.

If this works for you and the Minister, please let me know
and I'll advise program. Cheers.

lan

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
Sent: February 6, 2019 9:39 AM
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To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>;
Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor General
<COMPUSSG@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Importance: High

Hi Nimmi,

Yes, we do think it’s a great opportunity to create some
awareness on cannabis topics. I've let Glen know we are
considering it.

lan has written up a fantastic Op-Ed on driving laws +
cannabis that meets Cannabiz word requirements, attached.
Can you take a look and let us know if this is good/Minister
likes?

Thanks,

Colin

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson,
Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ) GCPE:EX

<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Media Request: Cannabiz column
If you guys think it’s a good opportunity lets do it.

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>:
Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Hi,

Cannabiz magazine has offered the Minister another column
in their next magazine. The previous is attached as a PDF—
MMF talked about compliance with the law (page 12).

If MMF would like to be in the next issue, Caroline has
suggested he could talk about drug affected driving, a
general reminder of the laws, or a summary of how many
people have been visiting/viewing cannabis clarity website
and ads.

The editor and chief has said the deadline would be Feb 22,
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so there is some time to write if MMF chooses to go ahead,
but the EiC has asked for a yes/no this week.
Let us know,
Colin
Reporter
Glen Korstrom, Reporter
Business in Vancouver
gkorstrom@biv.com
604-608-5155

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is offering column to Minister for next issue -
feb 22 due date, 500 words

Background

Recommendation
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Indridson, Tan GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; GCPE Communications - Public Safety &
Solicitor General

Subject: Re: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Date: February 11, 2019 12:46:31 PM

Caroline can you send me another copy of this please!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 10:00 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Ian. Will check with MMF about all this and get back to you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 9:57 AM, Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX
<lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Nimmi, Liam: Please also note that this op ed discloses facts and statistics
from the summer 2018 Roadside Survey. RoadSafetyBC needs approval to
web-post the survey later this month. It would be ideal to post on Feb. 21,
since the submission deadline for the op ed is Feb. 22. The plan is to soft-
post without fanfare, giving MMF and Cannabiz something of an exclusive
in discussing survey results.

If this works for you and the Minister, please let me know and I'll advise
program. Cheers.

lan

From: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor General
<COMPUSSG@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Media Request: Cannabiz column

Importance: High

Hi Nimmi,

Yes, we do think it’s a great opportunity to create some awareness on
cannabis topics. I've let Glen know we are considering it.

lan has written up a fantastic Op-Ed on driving laws + cannabis that meets
Cannabiz word requirements, attached.

Can you take a look and let us know if this is good/Minister likes?
Thanks,

Colin

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
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Sent: January 21, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam
PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>;
Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle J
GCPE:EX <Michelle. r >

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

Cannabiz magazine has offered the Minister another column in their next
magazine. The previous is attached as a PDF—MMF talked about
compliance with the law (page 12).

If MMF would like to be in the next issue, Caroline has suggested he could
talk about drug affected driving, a general reminder of the laws, or a
summary of how many people have been visiting/viewing cannabis clarity

website and ads.
The editor and chief has said the deadline would be Feb 22, so there is
some time to write if MMF chooses to go ahead, but the EiC has asked for
a yes/no this week.
Let us know,
Colin
Reporter
Glen Korstrom, Reporter
Business in Vancouver
gkorstrom@biv.com
604-608-5155

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is offering column to Minister for next issue - feb 22 due
date, 500 words

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

Date: February 6, 2019 10:00:44 AM

Thanks Ian. Will check with MMF about all this and get back to you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 9:57 AM, Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX <lan.Indridson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Nimmi, Liam: Please also note that this op ed discloses facts and statistics from the
summer 2018 Roadside Survey. RoadSafetyBC needs approval to web-post the survey
later this month. It would be ideal to post on Feb. 21, since the submission deadline for
the op ed is Feb. 22. The plan is to soft-post without fanfare, giving MMF and Cannabiz
something of an exclusive in discussing survey results.

If this works for you and the Minister, please let me know and I'll advise program.
Cheers.

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

Yes, we do think it’s a great opportunity to create some awareness on cannabis topics.
I've let Glen know we are considering it.

lan has written up a fantastic Op-Ed on driving laws + cannabis that meets Cannabiz
word requirements, attached.

Can you take a look and let us know if this is good/Minister likes?

Thanks,

Colin

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
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
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media Request: Cannabiz column
Hi,
Cannabiz magazine has offered the Minister another column in their next magazine.
The previous is attached as a PDF—MMF talked about compliance with the law (page
12).
If MMF would like to be in the next issue, Caroline has suggested he could talk about
drug affected driving, a general reminder of the laws, or a summary of how many
people have been visiting/viewing cannabis clarity website and ads.
The editor and chief has said the deadline would be Feb 22, so there is some time to
write if MMF chooses to go ahead, but the EiC has asked for a yes/no this week.
Let us know,
Colin
Reporter

Glen Korstrom, Reporter

Business in Vancouver

gkorstrom@biv.com

604-608-5155

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is offering column to Minister for next issue - feb 22 due date, 500
words

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

Date: February 11, 2019 1:00:21 PM

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

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; McAndrew: rolin PE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Corrections Stats

Date: February 1, 2019 2:32:26 PM

Do we normally release these kinda stats of asked?
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 1:48 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
You ok this data going to reporter? It is a follow up from a question back in nov (PHSA
referred him to us).
C
Reporter
Michael Mui, Reporter
The Star Vancouver
michael.mui@torstargroup.ca
236-982-3875 c: 522

Deadline Friday 4 pm

Request

The year-to-year breakdown for inmate-on-inmate assaults from 2014 to 2018 at
BC Corrections facilities? And if at all possible (please let me know why not if
not) can the data be provided in a way that associates numbers of assaults per year
with the correction facility the assault occurred in, for both the inmate on inmate
assaults, and inmate on correctional officer assaults?

Background

Recommendation: Provide background:

BC Corrections’ top priority is the safety of its staff, the community and the
inmates in its custody. No incidents of violence or aggression are tolerated — each
is reviewed and, where appropriate, reported to police, and inmates can be
charged internally or face criminal charges.

Violent incidents are categorized as an action that results in some degree of
intentional physical contact or force, such as throwing items, spitting, scratching,
pushing or hitting. It’s important to understand that most incidents of staff assault
do not result in serious injury.

In 2017, overall violent incidents went down 7%. This reduction reflects the good
work BC Corrections has been doing to address this issue since completing an in-
depth analysis of staff assaults in 2016 — with the goal of finding ways to prevent
future assaults from happening — and that work continues.

Page 172 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



Calendar | Incidents Incidents | Average
Year of of daily
Inmate Inmate on | inmate
Assaults Inmate count
on Staff Assaults
2018 59 424 2524
(Jan 1 to
June 30)
2017 115 759 2667
2016 117 870 2738
2015 99 782 2588
2014 71 535 2369

Incidents of Inmate Assaults on Staff by Correctional Centre

Correctional Centre 2014 2015 2016 | 2017 2018
to
June
30
Alouette for Women 13 12 6 3
Ford Mountain 0 0 1 0 0
Fraser Regional 5 10 15 7 9
Kamloops Regional 7 7 9 8 2
Nanaimo 0 1 0 0
North Fraser Pretrial Centre 10 19 21 35 15
Okanagan N/A N/A N/A 8 10
Prince George Regional 10 12 19 13 3
Surrey Pretrial Services Centre 20 23 25 26 11
Vancouver Island Regional 6 15 18 12 6
Incidents of Inmate-on-Inmate Assaults by Correctional Centre
Correctional Centre 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
(Jan1to
June 30)

Alouette for Women 17 28 27 27 10

Ford Mountain 2 4 8 4 5]

Fraser Regional 64 100 120 56 35

Kamloops Regional 69 80 111 72 31

Nanaimo 9 16 10 10 5

North Fraser Pretrial Centre 96 159 159 165 35

Okanagan N/A N/A N/A 94 63

Prince George Regional 65 106 121 91 56

Surrey Pretrial Service 125 194 196 134 73

Centre

Vancouver Island Regional 87 95 118 106 60
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX

Cc: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Corrections Stats

Date: February 1, 2019 3:30:34 PM

good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 2:35 PM, Indridson, lan GCPE:EX <lan.Indridson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes — Corrections provides updated stats regularly to component chair Purdy, and we
provide them to media. In fact, some of the stats below we’ve provided in the past to
this very reporter.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.H .ca>

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
<Jason.Watson@gov.bc.ca>; Indridson, lan GCPE:EX <lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Media Request: Corrections Stats

Do we normally release these kinda stats of asked?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 1:48 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
You ok this data going to reporter? It is a follow up from a question back
in nov (PHSA referred him to us).
C
Reporter
Michael Mui, Reporter
The Star Vancouver
michael. mui@torstargroup.ca
236-982-3875 c: 522

Deadline Friday 4 pm

Request

The year-to-year breakdown for inmate-on-inmate assaults from 2014
to 2018 at BC Corrections facilities? And if at all possible (please let
me know why not if not) can the data be provided in a way that
associates numbers of assaults per year with the correction facility the
assault occurred in, for both the inmate on inmate assaults, and
inmate on correctional officer assaults?
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Background

Recommendation: Provide background:

BC Corrections’ top priority is the safety of its staff, the community
and the inmates in its custody. No incidents of violence or aggression
are tolerated — each is reviewed and, where appropriate, reported to
police, and inmates can be charged internally or face criminal
charges.

Violent incidents are categorized as an action that results in some
degree of intentional physical contact or force, such as throwing
items, spitting, scratching, pushing or hitting. It’s important to
understand that most incidents of staff assault do not result in serious
injury.

In 2017, overall violent incidents went down 7%. This reduction
reflects the good work BC Corrections has been doing to address this
issue since completing an in-depth analysis of staff assaults in 2016 —
with the goal of finding ways to prevent future assaults from
happening — and that work continues.

Calendar | Incidents | Incidents | Average
Year of of daily
Inmate Inmate inmate
Assaults on count
on Staff Inmate
Assaults
2018 59 424 2524
(Jan1to
June 30)
2017 115 759 2667
2016 117 870 2738
2015 99 782 2588
2014 71 535 2369

Incidents of Inmate Assaults on Staff by Correctional Centre

Correctional Centre 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018
to

June
30
Alouette for Women 13 12 9 6 3
Ford Mountain 0 1 0 0
Fraser Regional 10 15 7 9
Kamloops Regional 9 8 2
Nanaimo 0 0 0
North Fraser Pretrial Centre 10 19 21 35 15
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Okanagan N/A | N/A | N/A 8 10
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
Ford Mountain 2 4 8 4 6
Fraser Regional 64 100 120 56 35
Kamloops Regional 69 80 111 72 31
Nanaimo 9 16 10 10 5
North Fraser Pretrial 96 159 159 165 85
Centre
Okanagan N/A N/A N/A 94 63
Prince George Regional 65 106 121 91 56
Surrey Pretrial Service 125 194 196 134 73
Centre
Vancouver Island 87 95 118 106 60
Regional
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: CSU hiring + 420 festivals

Date: February 7, 2019 3:00:34 PM

Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 1:42 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,

Response good by Caroline and program. Ok to go?
C

Reporter

David Carrigg, Editor

Vancouver Sun

dcarrigg@postmedia.com

604-605-2110

Deadline ASAP

Request
Looking for an update on the CSU hiring process.

Also would like to know if the CSU is responsible for enforcement of under 19
laws 1n relation to 420 festivals like the one at sunset beach in vancouver

About the CSU’s hiring process:

e The CSU is actively recruiting to fill all vacant positions and a number of
competitions are currently underway.
e Several key positions have been filled and these staff are actively engaged in
development work to support the creation of this new Unit.
e Once fully staffed, it is expected that the CSU will be comprised of approximately
44 FTEs operating province-wide out of four regional offices.
About the CSU’s operations:

e We are unable to comment on the enforcement actions that the CSU will or will
not undertake in response to specific cases or situations.

e Generally speaking, the CSU will operate a regulatory compliance and
enforcement program with an immediate focus on the illegal retail sale of
cannabis without a licence and other associated activities.

e The CSU will undertake a range of activities such as conducting inspections and
investigations, seizing cannabis that is possessed in violation of provincial
legislation, issuing violation tickets, issuing notices of administrative monetary
penalties, applying to the B.C. Supreme Court for injunctions and making
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recommendations to the BC Prosecution Service when provincial and/or criminal
charges are warranted.

e As we’ve said, while the CSU is not yet operational, illegal retailers that do not
obtain a provincial licence will have to close, and as more legal retail stores open
across the Province, you can expect to see increasing enforcement action by the
Community Safety Unit.

¢ Additionally, police also have authority to enforce laws with respect to cannabis.
This includes authority to make seizures, issue violation tickets and investigate
and prosecute offences under both the provincial statutes and the federal
criminal law. It’s important to note that the Province does not provide
operational direction to police forces; police set their own operational priorities
based on their assessment of the needs of the community and they
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Indridson, Tan GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Daon Glasgow Interview

Date: February 1, 2019 2:32:39 PM

Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 2:09 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

513

Reporters
Richard Zussman, Reporter
Global TV | BC
richard.zussman@globalnews.ca
250-216-7328

Sarah MacDonald, Reporter
Global TV | BC
M nal In

604-220-8304

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporters are hoping to clip MMF in Vic or Van on Daon Glasgow manhunt.
Specifically how a repeat offender was let into the community so soon after
conviction.

Background

Recommendation
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513

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: People missing in BC

Date: February 1, 2019 11:21:52 AM

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2019, at 4:12 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

513

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:.06 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>;
Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: People missing in BC
What's your recommendation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 20189, at 3:29 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

This reporter is requesting an interview with MMF.
513

What would you like to do?

Reporter
Jeremy Nuttall, Reporter
The Star Vancouver
jeremy.nuttall@torstargroup.ca
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522
613-276-6251 c:

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is hoping to talk with MMF for 10-
20 min by phone tomorrow on his stories
around missing peoples in BC.

Background

Statement from Mike Farnworth, Minister of
Public Safety and Solicitor General:

“It is unfortunate that some families of missing
persons in BC are feeling frustrated by the
investigating police and we know that these
types of investigations can be extremely
difficult. The government cannot interfere in
specific investigations but rather, through the
Provincial Policing Standards, set overall
guidelines on the approach to be taken. For
example the Standards set out expectations for
ongoing monitoring and review of the
investigations, and ongoing communication
with family members, except where the release
of information could jeopardize the
investigation or the missing person’s safety. It’s
also important to note that the definition of a
missing person under the Standards is very
broad, which is the approach that
Commissioner Oppal recommended. Other
jurisdictions in Canada may use a different
definition or criteria, which could make
comparisons of missing person rates
challenging.

“The province has taken a number of steps in
response to Commissioner Oppal’s report
“Forsaken — the Report of the Missing Women
Commission of Inquiry, many of which were
related to missing person investigations. The
province enacted missing persons legislation to
enable police to get quicker access to records
and information that could help locate a
missing person to ensure their safety, provided
privacy rights were not unduly infringed upon.”
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“The Missing Persons Act is one of two
important legislative tools — the other is
amendments to the Police Act — Part 8.1- that
fulfill more recommendations from
Commissioner Oppal in his Inquiry report. Once
in effect, it will enhance oversight and
accountability for serious investigations such as
murders and missing person investigations
where foul play is suspected, by requiring
internal review of inactive investigations and
adding a power for the Director of Police
Services to order an external audit of the
investigation by another police force. As well
the Real Time Intelligence Centre was
established to provide 24/7 analytical support
to police investigating crime, including missing
persons. The Provincial Policing Standards for
missing person investigations have been in
effect since September 2016. Standards have
also been developed for major case
investigations, which includes missing person
investigations where foul play is suspected.
These standards will begin to take effect in
January 2019.”

“I also want to point out that
by leveraging federal
funding, the Province has
developed a Family
Information Liaison Unit
(B.C. FILU) here in British
Columbia - a provincial
frontline victim service unit
that provides a ‘one-stop
information service’ for
families of missing or
murdered Indigenous women
and girls. B.C. FILU staff
support family members by
acting as a liaison to request
information they are seeking
from government and system
partners, and ensuring that
this information is provided
to them in a trauma-informed
and culturally sensitive
manner. In addition to
assisting families with

Page 182 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



gathering information related
to the loss of their loved one,
the FILU also supports
proactive referrals to
available community
programs and resources to
support healing, for example:
trauma counselling, elder/
cultural supports, and
information about financial
programs.”

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

Date: February 11, 2019 11:14:32 AM

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 11:22 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ok

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: February 1, 2019 11:22 AM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts,
Michelle J GCPE:EX <Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:06 PM

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Caolin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews,
Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX
<Michelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Media Request: Interview: People missing in BC
What's your recommendation

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2019, at 3:29 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
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<Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
513

What would you like to do?

Reporter
Jeremy Nuttall, Reporter
The Star Vancouver
jeremy.nuttall@torstargroup.ca

613-276-6251 c; s-22
Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is hoping to talk with
MMF for 10-20 min by phone

tomorrow on his stories around
missing peoples in BC.

Background

Statement from Mike Farnworth,
Minister of Public Safety and
Solicitor General:

“It is unfortunate that some
families of missing persons in BC
are feeling frustrated by the
investigating police and we know
that these types of investigations
can be extremely difficult. The
government cannot interfere in
specific investigations but rather,
through the Provincial Policing
Standards, set overall guidelines
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on the approach to be taken. For
example the Standards set out
expectations for ongoing
monitoring and review of the
investigations, and ongoing
communication with family
members, except where the
release of information could
jeopardize the investigation or the
missing person’s safety. It’s also
important to note that the
definition of a missing person
under the Standards is very broad,
which is the approach that
Commissioner Oppal
recommended. Other jurisdictions
in Canada may use a different
definition or criteria, which could
make comparisons of missing
person rates challenging.

“The province has taken a number
of steps in response to
Commissioner Oppal’s report
“Forsaken — the Report of the
Missing Women Commission of
Inquiry, many of which were
related to missing person
investigations. The province
enacted missing persons
legislation to enable police to get
quicker access to records and
information that could help locate
a missing person to ensure their
safety, provided privacy rights
were not unduly infringed upon.”
“The Missing Persons Act is one of
two important legislative tools —
the other is amendments to the
Police Act — Part 8.1- that fulfill
more recommendations from
Commissioner Oppal in his Inquiry
report. Once in effect, it will
enhance oversight and
accountability for serious
investigations such as murders
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and missing person investigations
where foul play is suspected, by
requiring internal review of
inactive investigations and adding
a power for the Director of Police
Services to order an external audit
of the investigation by another
police force. As well the Real Time
Intelligence Centre was
established to provide 24/7
analytical support to police
investigating crime, including
missing persons. The Provincial
Policing Standards for missing
person investigations have been
in effect since September 2016.
Standards have also been
developed for major case
investigations, which includes
missing person investigations
where foul play is suspected.
These standards will begin to take
effect in January 2019.”

“I also want to
point out that by
leveraging
federal funding,
the Province has
developed a
Family
Information
Liaison Unit
(B.C. FILU) here
in British
Columbia - a
provincial
frontline victim
service unit that
provides a ‘one-
stop information
service’ for
families of
missing or
murdered
Indigenous
women and girls.
B.C. FILU staff
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support family
members by
acting as a
liaison to request
information they
are seeking from
government and
system partners,
and ensuring that
this information
is provided to
them in a
trauma-informed
and culturally
sensitive manner.
In addition to
assisting families
with gathering
information
related to the
loss of their
loved one, the
FILU also
supports
proactive
referrals to
available
community
programs and
resources to
support healing,
for example:
trauma
counselling,
elder/ cultural
supports, and
information
about financial
programs.”

Recommendation
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX;
Latham, Hope GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Media Request: OCC inmate escape

Date: February 8, 2019 10:36:36 AM

Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:02 AM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hvnes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
Are you ok with me releasing this line to reporter? Program and GCPE are good with it.
C
Reporter
Shelby Thom, Reporter
Global - Okanagan

Shelby. Thom®@globalnews.ca
250-861-8233 c: 522

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is looking to confirm rumored reports that inmates escaped from the
OCC last night. Social media posts alerted reporters. Where they apprehended?
Still at large?

Background

Recommendation: Background response:

BC Corrections can confirm that no Okanagan Correctional Centre inmates have
escaped custody.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Media request: police board position
Date: February 7, 2019 11:54:02 AM

Please call me on my cell 2502087829

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2019, at 11:39 AM, Beresford, Charley FIN:EX <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Heads up — this looks like one for the Minister’s Office. Want to connect before we
send a message referring the reporter on?

Thx

Charley

From: Nicole Crescenzi <ni r nzi@vicn >
Sent: February 6, 2019 1:02 PM
To: ABC BRDO:EX <ABC@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media request: police board position
Hello,
My name is Nicole Crescenzi, I'm a reporter for Victoria News.
| was wondering if anyone could tell me some information about this posting for the
Victoria Police Board:
inh r r ffi rVi ilAction.do?

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
nicole.crescenzi@vicnews.com
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

Date: February 14, 2019 2:00:26 PM

Please wait. Waiting to hear back from
Cabro!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 1:36 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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
250-480-3238 ¢:5-22
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

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Ticket buying

Date: February 12, 2019 5:30:51 PM

God to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2019, at 5:06 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
Caroline and program are good with the below. It's background we’ve provided before
with an added in line on the Throne Speech, the NR link and report link.
Let me know,
C
Reporter
Joel Ballard, Producer
CBC - Vancouver
joel.ballard@cbc.ca
604-662-6905

Deadline feb 12 6pm

Request

"I'm trying to track down some more information on what steps the government is
going to take to crack down on ticket scalpers and what new rules they have in
place for live events ticketing."

Background

Recommendation

The Ticket Buying Report, which came out in August, showed there is public
interest in regulating ticket buying and selling for live events in B.C. The report
also showed there is concrete public interest in greater transparency, including on
how tickets are offered for sale to the general public, and around pricing.

Ministry staff have been and are consulting with stakeholders, the music industry
and others as part of its policy work. Additionally, the staff have been taking a
closer look at other jurisdictions that have recently made changes to their ticket
buying/selling laws.

As outlined in today’s Throne Speech, government plans to take action on this file
soon.

2018 NR: https:/ [2018P
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Summer 2018 Report: https://www?2.gov.be.ca/assets/gov/sports-recreation-arts-
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Indridson, Ian GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Media Request: Violence in PG/ loss of greyhound

Date: February 6, 2019 8:57:22 AM

Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 8:43 AM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Let me know if this statement is ok to go to reporter
C
Reporter

Betsy Trumpener, Reporter

CBC - Prince George

betsy.trumpener@cbc.ca
250-562-6701 x 225

Deadline ASAP

Request

Reporter is following up on loss of greyhound service in PG and BC Corrections
prior use of greyhound to get inmates to their court of origin. PG police chief has
said today that due to the loss of greyhound that their are inmates being released
into PG from outside of PG who are not leaving PG now, and are becoming
involved/increased the downtown crime scene.

Reporter is looking for response from BC Corrections on this claim.

Background
Recommendation:
S f BC C . | Cindy Rose:

“As inmates leave custody, BC Corrections is obliged to return them to what’s called
their ‘court of origin” within the province —and staff strive in every instance to release
them to their home community, or to another location considered reasonable or
necessary, like a treatment centre.

“Inmates are given tickets for the bus transportation that is available, or airfare to
some remote locations. In some instances, we have used transition beds, such as
halfway houses, when a bus is not departing on the inmate’s release date. Frequently,
inmates are picked up by friends and family at the end of their custodial sentence. We
are now giving gas cards ($50-5100) to family members to pick up the released
individual and return them to their home community. This has proven very popular.
“Other transportation alternatives include taxi vouchers, rides from staff, and the pick-
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up service that some community resources like treatment centres provide.

“All of this said, some released inmates may choose not to follow through with the
transportation plan, and may choose to remain in Prince George. BC Corrections
cannot require an inmate to use a specific transportation option or go to a specific
location, nor can BC Corrections prevent the person from going somewhere unless
doing so could contravene a condition of a court-ordered probation order.”
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; GCPE Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor Genera
Subject: Re: Media requests

Date: February 5, 2019 9:22:57 AM

Agreed with your recondition on the cannabis related request!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 4, 2019, at 2:09 PM, Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,
Just bumping these two requests, attached.
C
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Pilling, David PSSG:EX

Cc: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting

Date: February 11, 2019 11:56:55 AM

Right! Ok I'1l ask Sara to follow up and change it to Tuesday!

Thanks team :)

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 11, 2019, at 11:55 AM, Pilling, David PSSG:EX <David.Pilling@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Next Monday is Family Day, otherwise next week works for me.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>On Feb 11, 2019, at 11:41 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

== Hi team,

>> 2
>>[s it possible to reschedule our meeting to next Monday s
>>

>> Thanks,

>> Nimmi

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Charley and David Piling
Date: February 13, 2019 1:35:48 PM

Thank you so so much!

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: February-13-19 1:06 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Charley and David Piling

| spoke with Victoria Martin and David Pilling. Both totally fine with the meeting being cancelled
today. | told them that Charlotte would follow up with them tomorrow and schedule a time that
works for everyone

Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 10:03 AM

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
Date: February 13, 2019 12:42:00 PM

Just checking if we were able to move the meeting?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 10:03 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Char,

Please reschedule this meeting for next week while im in Vice! Any time except
monday morning 1s good.

Thanks so much,

Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting with Charley and David Piling
Date: February 14, 2019 2:02:28 PM

[ think we should still do it.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 1:58 PM, Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte. Hunt(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi,

I just spoke to Victoria & she wondered if this meeting is still necessary? Charley
& David have already spoken.

If s0... she said we could leave it to next week.
Thanks,

Charlotte

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: February-13-19 1:06 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Charley and David Piling

I spoke with Victoria Martin and David Pilling. Both totally fine with the meeting
being cancelled today. I told them that Charlotte would follow up with them
tomorrow and schedule a time that works for everyone @€

Let me know if you need anything else.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Sent: February 13, 2019 10:03 AM
To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with Charley and David Piling

Hi Char,

Please reschedule this meeting for next week while im in Vic! Any time except
monday morning is good.

Thanks so much,

Nimmi
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Min Order for MMF"s Approval re: Designation of Police Forces (CLIFF 550417)
Date: February 13, 2019 1:33:12 PM

good for esig.
g

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: February-13-19 1:24 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Min Order for MMF's Approval re: Designation of Police Forces (CLIFF 550417)
Following up on this...

Could you let me know if this is good for e-sig?

Thank you

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX : Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: Min Order for MMF's Approval re: Designation of Police Forces (CLIFF 550417)
I've attached the Min Order for MMF’s approval

Could you let me know if this is good for e-sig?

Thanks

Sara

From: Scigliano, Janai PSSG:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Min Order for MMF's Approval re: Designation of Police Forces (CLIFF 550417)

Hi Sara,

I've uploaded to PLOS a Min Order for the SG’s approval/signature. This is a revised Min Order
adding the OCABC to the list of designated police forces for the purposes of the Cannabis Act.
You can find it in the Ministerial Orders folder. Please let me know once it has been signed.
Many thanks,

Janai

Janai Scigliano | Planning and Performance Analyst

and Order in Council Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-974-3810
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: MLA Ben Stewart Meeting Request
Date: February 8, 2019 9:56:48 AM

Have to check with MMF. Will let you know!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 9:28 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Nimmi
Could you advise on this one? Can | set up?

From: Badesha, Jaspinder <Jaspinder.Badesha@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: February 8, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MLA Ben Stewart Meeting Request

Hi Sara,

| had sent the below email to Michelle Wakeman, however it bounced back. Who do |
get in touch with to schedule a meeting?

Jaspinder Badesha

BC Liberal Caucus

Legislative Assistant

(250) 356-6134

Jaspinder.badesha@leg.bc.ca

From: Badesha, Jaspinder

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 10:55 AM

To: 'michelle.wakeman@gov.bc.ca' <michelle.wakeman@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MLA Ben Stewart Meeting Request

Hi Michelle,

Jaspinder here, MLA Ben Stewart’s legislative assistant. He is looking to schedule a

meeting with Minister Farnworth on March 4™ in order to discuss a provincial RCMP
review. He will be joined for this meeting by Mayor Milson from Kelowna. Please advise
as to availability. Thank you!

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
Subject: Re: MMF to call you at 445?
Date: February 5, 2019 1:31:55 PM
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

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Re:s.12 ab Sub

Date: February 11, 2019 10:08:52 AM

Hi Amanda,

I’'m connecting you with Sara from our team to help set this up. Sara just a reminder that
Rachel and possibly Mark will be doing this briefing.

Thanks,
Nimmi
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 9:55 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi,

Would a briefing be possible for 10:30am tomorrow or 2:30pm on Wednesday?
Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training

Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) 778-678-3454

Pronouns: she/her

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: s.12 ' Cab Sub

Hi Michael,

Please see my note below!

Thanks,

Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 7, 2019 at 5:01:12 PM PST
To: "Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX" <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd:5'? Cab Sub
Hi Christina,
Here is a copy of the Cab SubS12
s.12 Happy to set up a briefing should MMM like
onel!

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX" <Sara.H >
Date: February 7, 2019 at 3:57:29 PM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:s 12 Cab Sub

Here you go
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Re:ls.12 Cab Sub
Date: February 11, 2019 10:46:12 AM

I sent Jonathan a text. Can you follow up again please!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 10:23 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just working with Linsey for best times for Rachel for this
Did you happen to get in touch with the SMA in MSF's office?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 10:09 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re:s 12 Cab Sub

Hi Amanda,

I’'m connecting you with Sara from our team to help set this up. Sara just a reminder
that Rachel and possibly Mark will be doing this briefing.

Thanks,
Nimmi
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2019, at 9:55 AM, van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi,

Would a briefing be possible for 10:30am tomorrow or 2:30pm on
Wednesday?

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C) 778-678-3454

Pronouns: she/her

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 7, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd:s-12 Cab Sub

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

Subject: Fwd:>'? Cab Sub

Hi Christina,

Here is a copy of the Cab Sub going to P&A next week on the
next steps we will take on thes13 Happy to set up a

briefing should MMM like one!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX"
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 7, 2019 at 3:57:29 PM PST
To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX"
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW:s12 Cab
Sub

Here you go
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Number for Teresa from caucus pls
Date: February 7, 2019 3:02:23 PM

Just following up on this!
Sent from my iPhone

= 0On Feb 7, 2019, at 8:16 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

= Morning ladies,

=

= Can one of you please send me Teresa’s number from caucus.

=

> Thanks,

> Nimmi

= Sent from my iPhone
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Number for Teresa from caucus pls
Date: February 7, 2019 3:05:20 PM

Super weird just double checked and i didn’t get it. Technology... ugh! But thanks!!!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 7, 2019, at 3:03 PM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> 1 sent it this morning right after you messaged

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

> Sent: February 7, 2019 8:17 AM

> To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar(@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Number for Teresa from caucus pls

>

=517

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

> Sent: February 7, 2019 8:17 AM

> To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
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
Subject: Re: OICS

Date: February 6, 2019 9:34:06 AM

Apparently this one is going today!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 9:26 AM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Michelle had this from November

From: Campbell, Corrie L PSSG:EX

Sent: November 16, 2018 9:40 AM

To: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Salpeter, Rebecca PSSG:EX <Rebecca.Salpeter@gov.bc.ca>; Burgoyne, Marie

PSSG:EX <Marie.Burgoyne@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX

<Mlichelle.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: OICS
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Amendments to the British Columbia Sex Offender Information Registration
Regulations and Schedule
Speaking Notes

ISSUE SUMMARY:

e This Order in Council amends the BC Sex Offender Information Registration
Regulations and schedule.

o Expands the information that a sex offender may provide by telephone;

o Expands the list of persons authorized in BC to collect information from a
sex offender; and,

o Updates addresses for three police agencies that have moved.

e Expansion of information a sex offender may provide by telephone and persons
authorized to collect information increases the administrative effectiveness of
the program.

« Locations must be current to advise sex offenders where they can go to register.

BACKGROUND:

e The Sex Offender Information Registration Act (the Act) was enacted by the
federal government in 2004 to regulate the registration of sex offenders
residing in communities.

e Section 18(1)(d) of the Act authorizes lieutenant governors in council to make

regulations regarding registration centres in their provinces.
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The British Columbia Sex Offender Information Registration Regulations (the
regulation) designates BC police agencies as Registration Centres for the
National Sex Offender Registry.

The registry is accessible to all accredited Canadian police agencies through a
provincial/territorial registration centre.

The BC Sex Offender Information Registration Centre (BC SOIRC) is
administered by RCMP “E” Division.

The registry assists police investigation of crimes of a sexual nature by
providing up-to-date information on convicted sex offenders and identifying all
registered sex offenders living within a particular geographic area.

The OIC satisfies BC SOIRC request to expand the list of information that may
be collected by telephone to align with current practices and as authorized
under the Act.

The OIC satisfies police stakeholders request to expand the list of persons
authorized to collect information from a sex offender to increase administrative

efficiency.
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: 522

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: g 22 website access
Date: February 8, 2019 11:39:46 AM
His22

We will get back to you on this!

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

2

On Feb §, 2019, at 11:35 AM,S'2 wrote:

522
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: upper, Linsey PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Phone call with Mark today

Date: February 8, 2019 10:37:38 AM

I can also do 4.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:36 AM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

4pm works best for me

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Phone call with Mark today

Hi Liam and Nimmi,

Would you be available for a conference call with Mark today at either 1:45 or 4:00pm?
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

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Phone call with Mark today

Date: February 8, 2019 10:39:20 AM

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:38 AM, Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks — | will send you both meeting notices with conference call details, Mark will act
as moderator.

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

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone call with Mark today

| can also do 4.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 10:36 AM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

4pm works best for me

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>: Takkar, Nimmi
PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara
PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Phone call with Mark today

Hi Liam and Nimmi,

Would you be available for a conference call with Mark today at either
1:45 or 4:00pm?

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
Subject: Re: pitch CPA
Date: February 13, 2019 3:23:49 PM

| think Rick is calling you about this. PO Is aksing we do a joint event with Minister James. (|
tried to ring you this morning about it.)

| can call you a little later with more details but will flip you the last email from Rick!

-N

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: February-13-19 3:15 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: pitch CPA

Hi Nimmi/Liam: hey there, just checking on status of the pitch for the consumer protection act
legislation announcement plans.

Caroline McAndrews

Communications Director
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

T: 250 356-1196 Caroline McAndrews@gov.bc.ca

Page 220 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Pilling, David PSSG:EX

Cc: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: Re:s.12 - Meeting request
Date: February 6, 2019 11:58:54 AM

I’d be happy to meet- it will help get us on the same page. Charlotte hunt from our office can
set something up for on my side!

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 11:54 AM, Pilling, David PSSG:EX <David.Pilling@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

512
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Halls, Lori D EMBCIEX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Reconciliation priorities

Date: February 13, 2019 11:27:25 AM

Thanks Mark. Also looks like | used the wrong address for Lori above. Just updating it now
(Sorry Lori!)

Thanks,
Nimmi

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: February-13-19 11:06 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: lori.halls@gov.bc.ca; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Reconciliation priorities

Will ask Toby / Rachel to consider premised on the info collected in conjunction w/ service
plan and 10 principles work. And as Toby to provide summarized list.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 1:49 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Team,

Just wondering if we have anything in the budget that is new spending that would
qualify as a reconciliation priority? Hoping for just a quick list if its possible.

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
Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
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Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:29 PM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Reconciliation priorities

Hello friends,

As discussed at the MA meeting last Friday, MIRR is looking to pull together a list
of new spending in the budget, cross-government, on reconciliation priorities.
Please work with your CD’s to send Sarah Plank (sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca) some
short bullets/paragraphs outlining any new spending by end of day Friday.

This will help us put together a fact sheet that collates all of the important
investments, and support other materials, messaging and echo products as
needed.

Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX

Cc: rown, T MBC:EX
Subject: Re: Reconciliation priorities
Date: February 13, 2019 12:01:00 PM
Thanks Lori and Tom!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 13, 2019, at 11:36 AM, Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX <Lori1.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi
I will have Tom work with Tony on this from EMBC perspective.

Lori Halls
Deputy Minister
Emergency Management BC

On Feb 13, 2019, at 11:27 AM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi. Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Mark. Also looks like I used the wrong address for Lori
above. Just updating it now (Sorry Lori!)

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

Will ask Toby / Rachel to consider premised on the info collected in
conjunction w/ service plan and 10 principles work. And as Toby to
provide summarized list.

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 13, 2019, at 1:49 PM, Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hello Team,

Just wondering if we have anything in the budget that is
new spending that would qualify as a reconciliation
priority? Hoping for just a quick list if its possible.

Thanks,

Nimmi

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: February-13-19 10:38 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Reconciliation priorities

Hello everyone,

A reminder to please send these concise bullets to me
asap.

Thanks,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 4:29 PM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants

Ce: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Reconciliation priorities

Hello friends,

As discussed at the MA meeting last Friday, MIRR is
looking to pull together a list of new spending in the
budget, cross-government, on reconciliation priorities.
Please work with your CD’s to send Sarah Plank
(sarah.plank(@gov.bc.ca) some short bullets/paragraphs
outlining any new spending by end of day Friday.
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This will help us put together a fact sheet that collates all
of the important investments, and support other
materials, messaging and echo products as needed.

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

Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure: Request for Calendar Records, January 2019 - MINCAL
Date: February 5, 2019 9:24:55 AM

Good to go!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 9:24 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Char said in the past that she took it out and then just told FOI that it was empty in
those spots because he was on vacation and FOI said that’s the way to do it.
| took out the vacation entries. Good to send?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure: Request for Calendar Records,
January 2019 - MINCAL

Let’s maybe check with Ag office and see if they list their ministers vacation?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 9:03 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

| wasn’t sure either.
Liam and Char — do you know?

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 5, 2019 5:03 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>: Hunt, Charlotte
PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure: Request for
Calendar Records, January 2019 - MINCAL

| have no concerns but just wondering if his vacation should be on there.
Did we have it on here before, is that standard practice?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 9:01 AM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Page 227 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



Hello...

Could you let me know if this is approved to send off??
Thanks

Sara

From: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 2:46 PM

To: CITZ Ol CALENDAR CFR <QICALCFR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: CITZ OPEN INFOGROUP CITZ:EX
<Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED: Proactive Disclosure:
Request for Calendar Records, January 2019

Importance: High

Regarding Ministerial Directive 02-2016: DISCLOSURE OF

Ministers” AND Deputy MinisTERs” CALENDARS

Please send your ministers’, deputy ministers’ and
associate deputy ministers’ calendar(s) for the month of
January 2019

Please send the calendar(s) and harms assessment
information by reply email or to the FIN OPEN

INFOGROUP (Open.InfoGroup@gov.bc.ca) by February 8,
2019

Please also provide the name or email address of who
the approver(s) will be for each calendar you submit

What You Need to Do?
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->1.<!--
[endif]-->Create a PDF of
the calendar records *Detailed
<l--[if IsupportLists]-->2.<!-- instructions are

[endif]-->Conduct a harms below

assessment and provide

those details
Reminder: Calendars must be provided to IAO not later than
10 calendar days after the end of the month.
What Happens Next?
Upon receipt of the calendar(s), the Open Information
analysts will review the records and remove any information
that requires redaction. The analysts may contact you if they
have any questions about possible harms associated with
the records. The records will then be sent for review and
approval by your ministry approver.
We look forward to working with you and hope that we've
captured the right people on our distribution list. If any
names need to be added or deleted, please let us know.
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact any
member of the Open Information team directly or through
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reply to this email address.
Many thanks,

IAO Open Information Team
Katherine Ritchie

Charlotte Van Schalkwyk
Neil Frelick

Matthew Prodan, Manager
Link to Open Information

DetaiLeo InsTrRucTiONS AND RepACTION INFORMATION
1. Produce a PDF of the calendar records
<I--[if lsupportLists]-->e <I--[endif]-->Open the
calendar you want to print*
<!|--[if IsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Select File
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Select Print
<!|--[if IsupportLists]-->e <l--[endif]-->Select Print
Options
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e <I--[endif]-->Select 'Adobe
PDF' as your printer. If this is not available, print the
calendar, scan and email the PDF
<I--lif  lsupportlists]-->e  <I--[endif]-->Select
'Calendar Detail Style' from the Print Style options
<l--[if lsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Select the
date range (In the Print Range fields)
<l--[if lsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Check the
box for 'Hide details of private appointments'
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Select Print
<I--[if IsupportLists]-->e <l--[endif]-->Save
resulting PDF
* For minister's calendars, produce only the minister's calendar;
Specific MLA or constituency-related duties need not be included.
<I--[if lsupportLists]-->2. <l--[endif]-->Conduct a harms
assessment and provide those details
e Prepare and attach one clean copy of the records (no
marks, hand written notes, sticky notes or
highlighting);
® Prepare and attach one marked copy of the records
where any harms are indicated:
e [Indicate any personal information contained within
any entries not marked Private
e Mark any Cabinet or Treasury Board entries. JAO
needs to know if the entry pertains to an item that
was prepared for cabinet/treasury board and if it ever
went, or will go, to Cabinet or Treasury Board.
¢ Identify any legal advice or entries that might reveal
solicitor-client privilege
e Other
3. Redaction Details:
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While the calendars are not being redacted under FOIPPA,
any redactions must reflect exceptions permitted under
FOIPPA. In addition, entries previously considered “not
responsive” (e.g. reservation numbers, teleconference

information), based on agreement with an FOI applicant, will

no longer be deemed not responsive. Instead, any

information that would attract an exception permitted under

FOIPPA will be redacted with any other information being
removed. The below verbiage will be used where
information is removed:

Severing Verbiage

Cabinet Confidences
Advice/Recommendations

Legal Communications

Security Concern
Intergovernmental Communications
Government Financial Information
Personal Security

Business Information

Personal Information

FOIPPA
Section

12
13
14
15
16
17
19
21
22

Page 230 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: upper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: RUSH - 558587 - DBN - Cannabis Retail Applications

Date: February 8, 2019 11:40:30 AM

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 11:39 AM, Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,

I understand the MDE is not approving this DBN at this time, as such it does not need
review from MMF.

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

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Dunn, Noreen PSSG:EX <Noreen.Dunn@gov.bc.ca>; AG
PSSG FOI AG:EX <AGPSSG.FOl@gov.be.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroli n .bc.ca>

Subject: RUSH - 558587 - DBN - Cannabis Retail Applications

Importance: High

Good morning Nimmi and Liam,

Please find attached a RUSH Joint DBN for Minister’s review and approval, they
requesting for sign off today. This DBN is also with MDE’s office.

Please let me know if there is anything you need.

Thanks,

Linsey

Linsey Tupper | A/Manager, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Solicitor General

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

11th Floor, 1001 Douglas Street | Victoria, BC V8W 2C5

778-658-7985
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hembree, Sara PSSGIEX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Submission for approval: 5.12

Date: February 5, 2019 2:55:59 PM

Good for esig. Can we get a briefing set up for mark and Rachel with me calling in to brief the
following ministers/mla separately. These can be this week that would be ideal!

Minister Fraser
Minister Eby
Ps Dean (contact Molly to arrange)

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 2:15 PM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is the attachment again for your reference

From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Submission for approval:s-12

Importance: High

Hello

've attached the final Cab Sub RE:*"?

The final signed is due in Cab Ops on the 6" of Feb
Could you let me know if this is approved and good for signature?

Thank you!
Sara

From: Gergley, Meagan PSSG:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

<Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>:
Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Submission for approval:S-12

Importance: High

Hi Sara,

A Cabinet Submission re:%12 is scheduled for PA on Feb. 14.
The final submission for the Minister’s review and signature is posted on the
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SharePoint in the folder: PA- Feb. 14.

I understand the Minister was briefed last week on this item. The DSG has approved
the submission for final approval. Note, the final signed Cab Sub is due to Cabinet
Operations on this Wednesday, Feb. 6.

Speaking notes will be provided prior to the Committee meeting next week.

Thank you,

Meagan

Meagan Gergley

Director, Policy and Legislation, Corporate Policy and Planning Office
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

(New) Tel: 778-974-3804
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX
Subject: Re: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural land
Date: February 6, 2019 10:25:01 AM

I haven’t seen it yet but appreciate the heads up!
Sent from my iPhone

= On Feb 6, 2019, at 9:39 AM, Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Hi Nimmi

= Just curious if correspondence from this person has come across your desk? Looks like we're referring to you but
just wanted to share this with you in case it hadn't come your way directly.

=

> Gala

=

> From: Minister, AG AG:EX

= Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:48 AM

= To: Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne(@gov.bc.ca>

= Subject: FW: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural land
=

= Hi Gala - [ have redirected this email to PSSG - his previous correspondence in December 2018, on this issue was
also redirected to PSSG, who likely responded.

= The writer says tensions soar in Lumby - just wanted you to be aware this had come in.

=

> Candice

=

> From:s.22

= Sent: February 5, 2019 10:01 PM

= To: Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

= Cc: Farnworth. MLA, Mike LASS:EX <Mike.Farnworth. MLA(@leg.bc.ca>; premier(@gov.ab.ca

= Subject: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural land

=

> Dear Minister

=

= Please read the CBC news item about Lumby, BC. This is why people don’t want cannabis growing on good food
agricultural land. Who wants the stink and a waste of land for something that goes up in smoke and adds to air
pollution. I know it’s legal and many people were happy about legalization but many people are not smart. It is up to
you educated politicians to decide what is the best use of agricultural land. There is not a lot of it in BC.

=

= A huge vegetable farm in Ontario was recently converted to a cannabis farm. In Delta BC, a huge tomato
producing greenhouse farm was converted to cannabis production. More food production lost. It is difficult for
humans to eat and digest cannabis plants! The cannabis facilities are not allowed to use concrete floors so what are
you going to do to prevent chemical or concentrated fertilizers from soaking into the ground and percolating into
groundwater aquifers?

=

= [ wrote you before and got the standard political blah blah blah. You offered nothing in the form of examining the
issues associated with these cannabis operations and acting on it. You deferred to the municipalities having the say
on these things. For God sakes you are the senior government here and this is not something the municipalities
should be regulating. The NDP brought in the Agricultural Land Reserve so TAKE responsibility for it.

>
522
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522

-
> https://ww

1.5005872

-

w.chb c.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/tension--proposed-cannabis-facility-agricultural-land-

=
> Sent from my iPad
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Ce: McAndr Caroline GCPE:EX; 5-19;5.19  pssG:EX

Subject: Re: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural land
Date: February 6, 2019 1:00:50 PM

Thanks Mary!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 12:12 PM, Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX <Mary.Shaw(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This individual’s previous correspondence was directed to AGRI for response (this one
likely will be as well). It is accurate that the reg change does allow for cannabis
cultivation in existing structures built to grow crops. We can track down more info
about the situation in Lumby.

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX;5-15;5.19 PSSG:EX; Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX

Subject: RE: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural land

Not sure on this particular issue but this is recent messaging from AGRI on the topic —
perhaps it was used in previous correspondence:

e InJuly 2018, local and First Nations governments were provided the ability to
prohibit cannabis production in new concrete-floored structures on ALR land if
they so choose. The change allows individual local and First Nation governments
to make decisions regarding cannabis production on the ALR that align with local
planning and priorities in their communities, including the preservation of
farmland. The changes only pertain to land in the ALR. Local governments have
the ability to regulate or prohibit cannabis production on other land in their
communities.

e This policy also prohibits local governments from banning commercial cannabis
production in existing licensed operations (or in open fields or in soil based
structures in the ALR moving forward.) Many local and First Nation governments
have different approaches for regulating cannabis growth in their communities,
be it on the ALR or lands that are zoned for industrial or other purposes. Non-soil
based production does not require farmland; it can also occur on industrial
zoned land where the local government allows it.

e We know that some of those authorized to grow under the ACMPR now wish to
participate in the legal market for commercial purposes, which is why British
Columbia advocated that the Government of Canada facilitate the participation
of small-scale producers and processors in the legal cannabis industry and were
pleased when they introduced new micro-cultivation and micro-processing
licences. We also know that the cannabis sector can be a driver of economic
growth and employment in B.C., as it has been in other jurisdictions, and we will
continue to work with the federal government to advance the interests of B.C.
producers. The Province has been working closely with the Union of B.C.
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Municipalities through a joint working group and will continue to discuss policy
and implementation issues at that table. Cannabis growers should consider
which local government’s bylaws and regulations regarding cannabis production
align with their proposed operations, and plan accordingly.

e Adjusting to the end of nearly 100 years of prohibition is going to take some
time and we recognize that all levels of government will need to monitor
implementation and assess and refine cannabis policy and regulation over the
months and years ahead.

From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 10:27 AM

To> 12519 PSSG:EX < 15:5.19 @gov.bc.ca>; Shaw, Mary A PSSG:EX
<Mary.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on agricultural
land

Just wondering if we have information on what’s happening in Lumby and if this person
is accurate!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Milne, Gala AG:EX" < Miln .bc.ca>

Date: February 6, 2019 at 9:39:33 AM PST

To: "Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX" <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on
agricultural land

Hi Nimmi

Just curious if correspondence from this person has come across your
desk? Looks like we're referring to you but just wanted to share this with
you in case it hadn't come your way directly.

Gala

————— Original Message-----

From: Minister, AG AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Milne, Gala AG:EX <Gala.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on
agricultural land

Hi Gala - | have redirected this email to PSSG - his previous
correspondence in December 2018, on this issue was also redirected to
PSSG, who likely responded.
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The writer says tensions soar in Lumby - just wanted you to be aware this
had come in.

Candice

Froms22

Sent: February 5, 2019 10:01 PM

To: Minister, AG AG:EX <AG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farnworth.MLA, Mike LASS:EX <Mike.Farnworth.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>;
premier@gov.ab.ca

Subject: Tensions soar in Lumby over proposed cannabis facility on
agricultural land

Dear Minister

Please read the CBC news item about Lumby, BC. This is why people don't
want cannabis growing on good food agricultural land. Who wants the
stink and a waste of land for something that goes up in smoke and adds to
air pollution. | know it’s legal and many people were happy about
legalization but many people are not smart. It is up to you educated
politicians to decide what is the best use of agricultural land. There is not
alot of itin BC.

A huge vegetable farm in Ontario was recently converted to a cannabis
farm. In Delta BC, a huge tomato producing greenhouse farm was
converted to cannabis production. More food production lost. It is difficult
for humans to eat and digest cannabis plants! The cannabis facilities are
not allowed to use concrete floors so what are you going to do to prevent
chemical or concentrated fertilizers from soaking into the ground and
percolating into groundwater aquifers?

| wrote you before and got the standard political blah blah blah. You
offered nothing in the form of examining the issues associated with these
cannabis operations and acting on it. You deferred to the municipalities
having the say on these things. For God sakes you are the senior
government here and this is not something the municipalities should be
regulating. The NDP brought in the Agricultural Land Reserve so TAKE
responsibility for it.

522

https://www.cb c.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/tension--proposed-
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Sent from my iPad
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Text for review

Date: February 2, 2019 7:57:53 PM

Cara- | just noted my original email didn’t go through! No concerns on our side. We are
introducing some witness protection legislation that we may want to reference.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 2, 2019, at 11:35 AM, McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi both,

There are two brief passages I'm working on specific to PSSG. Please have a look
and let me know if any changes are needed. Thank you! I'll be touching base with
your comms shops early next week, so they have a sense of what is coming and
can prepare.

* % %

Consumer Protection

[..]

Building on reforms introduced last year, government will take further steps to
crack down on unfair payday lending practices. New legislation will cap fees for
cashing government cheques, provide oversight for installment loans, and
improve consumer education.

Last year, government heard from thousands of British Columbians about the
unfair sale and re-sale of concert and event tickets. People are frustrated that
companies can buy up large numbers of tickets to popular events and re-sell them
to fans at sky-high prices. This year, government will introduce new rules for live
ticket sales, including a ban on software that lets companies buy tickets en masse,
and more transparency for all companies selling tickets to live events.

[..]

* & %

Safer and Stronger Communities

From guns and gangs and organized crime, to the safe implementation of
legalized non-medical cannabis, government is improving public safety for all
British Columbians.

B.C. is strengthening prevention, protection and support for victims of crime, and
marginalized and vulnerable women and children.

New transition houses are underway for women and children fleeing domestic
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violence are being built in Prince George, Kitimat, Smithers, and Victoria. These
are the first of 1,500 new units of much-needed housing for women and children

fleeing violence over 10 years, including transition houses, safe homes, second-
stage and long-term housing.

[..]
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Travel Claims

Date: February 1, 2019 2:31:52 PM
Hey char-

I have started but noT completed. Let’s set up an hour in the calendar for Monday for
Us to review together.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 1, 2019, at 2:00 PM, Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nimmi,
Have you had a look at your Travel Claims in eforms yet? They are waiting for your

approval.
Sara & | have a lot of fiscal year end deadlines to get thru, all while the House is sitting.

| also need copies of any receipts for Jan 2019, to get started on your next claim.
Please have a look at your earliest convenience.

Thanks so much!

Char
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Verdict at Inquest recommendations - DUDLEY, Lisa Cheryl BCCS 2008-02280360
Date: February 14, 2019 4:41:48 PM

I have not seen it and yes please don’t send anything to that email and go through me or Liam!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 4:24 PM, Thompson, Angella N PSSG:EX
<Angella. Thompson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there,
This was sent to Mike.Farnworth@gov.bc.ca, for some reason, have you seen
this? it was never cliffed nor sent to the Ministry for response and now it’s a

super hot rush.

| have asked Susan Smallwood to not use that email addresss in future.

| will log in cliff etc but just wanted to see if you had seen it before? It's a
contentious issue apparently.

From: PSSG Chief Coroner Correspondence PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Subject: Verdict at Inquest recommendations - DUDLEY, Lisa Cheryl BCCS 2008-02280360

Good afternoon — the attached document is sent on behalf of the Chief Coroner.
Susan Smallwood

Executive Administrative Assistant

Office of the Chief Coroner, British Columbia Coroners Service

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General

PO Box 5259, Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BCV8W 9J4

Traditional Territory of the Songhees and First Nations

www.gov.bc.ca/coroners
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From: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX; Pecora,
Talea PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: will send our morning call info Monday

Date: February 8, 2019 1:29:52 PM

Can we leave it for 745 for this first 2 weeks and then we can reevaluate.

Thanks,
Nimmi

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2019, at 1:24 PM, McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
<Caroline. McAndrews@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

.... Once you guys let me know what you want to do, but no call Monday.

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

To: Earnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Subject: RSBC - Cannabiz Feb 2019 - OE 06Feb19.docx

Date: February 11, 2019 12:51:16 PM

Attachments: RSBC - Cannabiz Feb 2019 - OE 06Feb19.docx
ATTO00001.txt
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 6:31 PM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Indridson, lan GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J

GCPE:EX; Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX; Latham, Hope GCPE:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Turner, Jordan
GCPE:EX; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Contact

Hi folks,

522 It will be great to touch base over the next couple and talk issues and processes in your shop.

In the meantime can | please request a briefing note that includes a general media scan with the top three to five
ongoing issues in your ministry- please flag any potential future issues as well. Can we also include announcements or
event opportunities over the next three months as well.

Additionally, | was hoping to get a better understanding of the important media outlets/personalities on this file, social
media advocates, relevant hashtags and anything else you see as useful to get me up to speed. It would be great to get
this by end of next week so | can use it in discussions over the break week.

Much thanks!

Will Maartman
Sr. Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-679-4952

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:36 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX ;: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX ; Indridson, lan GCPE:EX ; Roberts, Michelle ] GCPE:EX :
Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX ; Latham, Hope GCPE:EX ; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX ; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX ; Williams, Susan
GCPE:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Contact

Hey all,

522

All the best,

Liam Lawson

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P: 778-974-6050 | C: 250-812-2547
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUCEX

Sent: February 26, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Scott, Heidi LASS:EX

Subject: RE: DRAFT Am House Schedule - any new Bills - additions? tks!
Hi Angela,

One bill being introduced today...
Bill 7 - Business Practices and Consumer Protection Amendment Act, 2019 — Farnworth

Thx!

Will Maartman
Sr. Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-679-4952

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX ; Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: DRAFT Am House Schedule - any new Bills - additions? tks!
Importance: High

House Schedule
February 26th, 2019, Tuesday

4th Session, 415t Parliament
Morning

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

Routine Business
10:00 AM —11:00 AM
Prayer — Claire Trevena
Introductions

Introduction of Bills
(check w Liam)

2 Minute Statements

Liberal

Ronna-Rae Leonard Arthritis Research

Liberal

Bob D’Eith Teesha Sharma

Liberal

Rachna Singh Punjabi Language Education Association (PLEA) 16th
1
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Annual Mother Language day

QP

Orders of the Day
11:00 AM —12:00 PM

Debate on Budget, continued
Liberal

(speakers during duty time 11:00pm-12:00pm - some Members may not get a chance to speak)
Michelle Mungall

Liberal

Rob Fleming

Liberal

Adrian Dix

(10:00 am to 11:00 am) All Members

(11:00 am to 12:00 pm) Adrian Dix, Claire Trevena, Judy Darcy, Michelle Mungall, Rachna
Singh

House Adjourns at Noon
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 10:04 PM
To: Chandler, Penelope LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Hours - first 5 main Estimates debates

Thanks Penelope. Sounds about right!
522

so I'll be your contact person for house stuff.

If needed - 778-679-4952

Much thanks
W

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 4:54 PM, Chandler, Penelope <Penelope.Chandler@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Gentlemen: herewith the hours for the first 5 set of Estimates. As is usual with Estimates this is an
approximation and they may go longer, or indeed shorter (more rare), dependent on the swiftness of
the exchanges and issues that may arise during debate. All this said the wild card, as in the past, is
your coalition partners and where and when they wish to enter into debate.....thanks a lot, p.

#1 — C. & F. and Childcare 10 hours (total for debates on both)

#2 - Av. Ed. 4 hours

#3 — Citizens’ Services 6 hours

#4 — FLNRO 15 hours

#5 — Jobs/Trade & Technology 8 hours
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Meseyton, Robert PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Questions about Will

Hi Robert,

My OIC has gone throughs'22 I am in the office is Monday, March 4th.

Mobile # 778-678-4952
Office # tbd

March 27

Let me know if you need anything else.
W

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 12:02 PM, Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Will
Could you answer this for me and | can send back to Robert?

Thanks!

From: Meseyton, Robert PSSG:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Questions about Will

Sara:

Could you tell me Will's desk and mobile phone numbers? What is his birthday (day and month)?
522

Thank you.

Robert Meseyton, BCom (Hon)
Corporate Coordinator

Corporate Policy and Planning Office

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
11* Floor, 1001 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 2C5

Phone: 778-974-3809

E-mail: Robert.Meseyton@gov.bc.ca
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Horvath, Jennifer LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Script - Closing Supplementary Estimates

Thanks Jennifer, 522

W

From: Horvath, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Script - Closing Supplementary Estimates

Hi Will:
Attached is the script for closing supplementary estimates and for the supplementary supply bill.
Please let know if | can help further.

Thanks,
Jennifer

Jennifer Horvath
Executive Manager, House Documents and Table Operations
iy o,

Office of the Clerk | Legislative Assembly of British Columbia | Room 221, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, B.C. V8V
1X4 | Tel: 250.387.3785
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Horvath, Jennifer LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Supplementary Estimates

Not tonight. Monday. Thanks!

W

From: Horvath, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Supplementary Estimates

Hi Will:

Are you anticipating that Supplementary Estimates will finish today? If so, are you also expecting the Supplementary
Supply Act to be passed this evening? Just need to prepare some scripts if that’s the case.

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
Sent: February 27, 2019 5:20 PM
To: Chandler, Penelope LASS:EX
Subject: Sup Estimates

Hi Penelope,

Hoping we are good on the order for supplementary estimates tomorrow?

If anything needs to move around we would prefer keeping AEST and CZ up first as those ministries have been told they
are going first. Thanks!

BIG HOUSE/COMMITTEE B
(MAIN CHAMBER)

Thursday Feb 28 MORNING Budget debate
(11:00am to 12:00pm) | Budget vote
AFTERNOON Supplementary Estimates

(1:30pm to 6:00pm) Advanced Education, Skills & Training
Attorney General
Children & Family Development

BIG HOUSE/COMMITTEE B
(MAIN CHAMBER)

Monday Mar 4 MORNING Private Members’ Business
(10:00am to 12:00pm)
AFTERNOON Supplementary Estimates

(2:30pm to 9:00pm) Health

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
Sent: February 26, 2019 7:14 PM
To: Smith, George AG:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX;

Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Renneberg, Tim
FLNR:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Ashbourne,
Craig MAH:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX

Subject: supplementary estimates schedule
Importance: High

Hey folks,

MMF briefed caucus today on the order of supplementary estimates upcoming on this Thursday and the following
Monday. We will be using both houses and kicking off at 1:30. Citizens Services will be up first in Little House and
Advanced Education in the Big House. The other ministries will follow in the order below. Please get your ministry staff
prepared for these times and let me know if you have any further questions.

Each ministry 30mins - 2 hours

e Advanced Education, Skills & Training
e Attorney General
e Children & Family Development
e (Citizens' Services
e Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources
e Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
e Health
e Municipal Affairs & Housing
e Tourism, Arts & Culture
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
Sent: February 27, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX
Cc: Scott, Heidi LASS:EX
Subject: bills introduced today

Just one:

Bill 9 — Attorney General Statutes Amendment Act, 2019 — Eby
Thanks!

w

Will Maartman
Sr. Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
778-679-4952

Page 257 of 266 PSS-2019-92533



Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 4:50 PM
To: Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX

Cc: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Lori,

Just had a quick debrief with PS Rice and Krystal and wanted to follow up on the Ag recovery piece.

| had a couple questions just for clarity and wanted to touch base on the plan going forward for this. It would be good to
chat before your briefing with PS Rice tomorrow.

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
Sent: February 26, 2019 11:18 AM
To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
Subject: please print

Attachments: estimate draft.docx

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

Sent: February 27, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Subject: please print

Attachments: sup estimate schedule - feb 27.docx

Attached — thx!

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
Sent: February 28, 2019 5:41 PM
To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Moran, Roseanne

LASS:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Sanford, Donna L
GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Canitz, Shelley L
PREM:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Chandra Herbert. MLA, Spencer LASS:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX;
Connor, Tamara LASS:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX; Wall, Selina LASS:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; LP Administrative
Coordinators; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Scott, Heidi LASS:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen
GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; LP Support Staff;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX;
Giuliano, Angela LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha AG:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX;

5.22 - Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX'; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX;
LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX
Subject: Projected Government Business (Mar 4-7)
Attachments: Projected Government Business 2019-02-28.docx

Hi folks,
Another week down and one more to break!
Please see attached for projected government business for the week ahead and an update on estimates below.

SUPPLEMENT ESTIMATES

1—Advanced-Education,Skills-& Training
2.—Attorney-General
 Citi ' Servi
5.—Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources
6. Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations & Rural Development
7. Health
8. Municipal Affairs & Housing
9. Tourism, Arts & Culture
ESTIMATE ORDER:
Little House/Committee A (Douglas Fir Room) Order Big House/Committee B (Main Chamber) Order
1. Children & Family Development, Child Care 1. Finance (start date TBD)
(approx. 10 hrs) 2. Transportation & Infrastructure
2. Advanced Education, Skills & Training (approx. 4 3. Executive Council
hrs)

3. Citizens' Services (approx. 6 hrs)
Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations &
Rural Development (approx. 15 hrs)
Jobs, Trade & Technology, Trade (approx. 8 hrs)
Education (TBD)
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Ministries yet to be ordered
1.

Agriculture

Environment & Climate Change Strategy
Social Development & Poverty Reduction
Mental Health and Addictions

Health

Tourism, Arts & Culture

Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources
Public Safety & Solicitor General

Labour

10. Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
11. Municipal Affairs & Housing
12. Attorney General

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

Subject: RE: 5pm Daily House Team Mtg - today - need to move to am

After QP tomorrow may work.

W

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: 5pm Daily House Team Mtg - today - need to move to am
Importance: High

Hi Will,
Janet is in the House next up to respond to Budget. Garry will be going in to listen. Can we re-schedule the 5pm meeting
today to tomorrow morning before 9:45 Caucus mtg? or after QP? Tks, Angela

Angela Giuliano / Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant
New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Kohan, Kevin AG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Community Safety Act ams

Thanks Kevin — what is earliest date the CSA can be introduced?
Wwill

From: Kohan, Kevin AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:35 PM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Community Safety Act ams

Hi Liam,

Just wanted you to know that I'm meeting with the LRC vice-chair to get sign off on a few changes post last week’s LRC
to Heritage Conservation ams—and, we had hoped, to the Community Safety piece so it could be ready for introduction
next Tuesday. I'm hearing agreement won’t be reached on changes to the CSA by the time | meet with the Vice-chair,
meaning the CSA won’t be ready for intro as planned.

Kevin Kohan

Legislative Counsel

Legal Services Branch
Ministry of Attorney General
250.356.6531

This communication (both the message and any attachments) may be confidential and protected by solicitor-client privilege. It is intended only for
the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 6:27 PM
To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: Contact

Thanks Mark.
Really looking forward to getting up to speed with a better understanding of this file.

Briefings with all the exec team members would be great — hopefully each division can provide a comprehensive
overview with a deck. It would also be great to sit down with the lead person who manages the day-to-day of the DMO.

Other processes | would like better understanding in the ministry/MO are:
e General paper flow from DMO to MO
o Minister breifings, DM check-ins, etc

Correspondence process

FOI process

GCPE operations

MO Financials

Strategic direction / mandate items

e & @ o o

I’m sure there’s much more as | find out what | actually don’t know... but this should be a good start.

w

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:11 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX ; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Contact

... and I'll ask Linsey to find some time for us, Will, in the next couple weeks. Also, Toby will have an overview binder for
you. And mtg with Toby sooner than later would be a good idea. We will set up individual briefings with other Exec team

members during the Break weeks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2019, at 11:31 AM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Mark and Will,

Just wanted to make sure you had contacts for one another
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Liam Lawson

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P: 778-974-6050 | C: 250-812-2547
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